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As we mark our 60th

year, we rededicate

ourselves to the values

and principles of our

founder, William

Russell Kelly, and

honor our Chairman,

Terence E. Adderley,

whose wisdom and

vision continue to

serve us so well.



C O R P O R A T E

O u r  V i s i o n

To be the world’s best staffing services company 
and to be recognized as the best.

O u r  M i s s i o n

To serve our customers, employees, stockholders, and society by
providing a broad range of staffing services and products. 

To achieve our Mission, we will:

• Develop innovative staffing services that meet the needs of our
customers and contribute to their success.

• Foster an environment that stimulates professional excellence and
encourages contribution by all employees.

• Provide our shareholders a fair return on their investment.

• Demonstrate good corporate citizenship through the ethical conduct 
of our business.

O u r  S h a r e d  V a l u e s

• Integrity, Honesty, and Ethical Behavior

• Commitment to Quality and Customer Satisfaction

• Dedication to Service and Personal Responsiveness

• Professional Excellence and High Performance

• Innovation, Creativity, and Open-Mindedness

• Employee Participation, Contribution, and Teamwork 

• Diversity, Individual Dignity, and Mutual Respect

• Growth, Profitability, and Industry Leadership

O u r  Q u a l i t y  P o l i c y

We are committed to quality and to the processes, measurement, and
continuous improvement that are the foundations of quality management.

Quality is a basic business principle for Kelly Services.

Quality means providing our internal and external customers innovative
services and products that meet or exceed their expectations.

Quality improvement is the job of every Kelly Services employee.

S t a f f i n g  t h e  W o r l d
Kelly Services, Inc. was established in

1946 by William Russell Kelly, founder

of the modern temporary help industry.

Today, Kelly is a leading global 

provider of staffing services. 

Over the past 60 years, Kelly’s range 

of staffing solutions has grown 

steadily to match the needs of our 

global customers.

Kelly temporary employees work 

in a wide variety of businesses and 

disciplines including office services,

finance, engineering, law, science,

healthcare, information technology,

marketing, call centers, light industrial,

and education.

Last year, the company assigned more

than 750,000 employees in 30 countries

and territories.  Sales in 2006 totaled

$5.6 billion.  Kelly is headquartered in

Troy, Michigan, U.S.A.
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S T A F F I N G  T H E

COMMERCIAL

KellyConnect®

KellyDirect®

Kelly Educational Staffing®

Kelly Electronic Assembly Services 

Kelly Light Industrial Services

Kelly Marketing Services 

Kelly Office Services

KellySelect®

PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL

& STAFFING ALTERNATIVES

Kelly Automotive Services Group®

Kelly Engineering Resources®

Kelly® FedSecure®

Kelly Financial Resources®

Kelly Healthcare Resources®

Kelly IT Resources®

Kelly Law Registry®

Kelly Scientific Resources®

Kelly HR Consulting®

Kelly® HRfirst®

Kelly Management Services®

Kelly Vendor Management
Solutions™

The Ayers Group 

AUSTRALIA

BELGIUM

CANADA

DENMARK

FRANCE

GERMANY

HONG KONG

HUNGARY

INDIA

INDONESIA

IRELAND

ITALY

JAPAN

LUXEMBOURG

MALAYSIA

MEXICO

NETHERLANDS

NEW ZEALAND

NORWAY

PHILIPPINES

PUERTO RICO

RUSSIA

SINGAPORE

SPAIN

SWEDEN

SWITZERLAND

THAILAND

TURKEY

UNITED KINGDOM

UNITED STATES

K E L LY C O V E R A G E
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2006 2005 Change
(In thousands of dollars, except per share items)

Revenue From Services $ 5,605,752 $ 5,251,712 6.7%

Earnings From Continuing Operations Before Taxes 80,487 51,094 57.5%

Income Taxes 23,112 14,813 56.0%

Earnings From Continuing Operations 57,375 36,281 58.1%

Earnings From Discontinued Operations, Net of Tax 6,116 2,982 105.1%

Net Earnings 63,491 39,263 61.7%

Diluted Earnings Per Share

Earnings From Continuing Operations 1.58 1.01 56.4%

Earnings From Discontinued Operations .17 .08 112.5%

Net Earnings 1.75 1.09 60.6%

Dividends Per Share .45 .40 12.5%

Working Capital 463,256 427,989 8.2%

Stockholders’ Equity 758,557 672,043 12.9%

Total Assets 1,469,424 1,312,857 11.9%

Diluted EarningsRevenue From Services

b
ill

io
n

s 
o

f 
d

o
lla

rs

20062005200420032002

$.51

$.14

$.60

$1.09

$1.75

20062005200420032002

$4.0

$4.3

$4.9

$5.3

$5.6

 

F I N A N C I A L

3

Highlights

p
er

 s
h

ar
e



As you may recall, our Chairman and CEO, Terence E. Adderley, suffered a cardiac arrest last

February.  His condition and convalescence triggered implementation of our succession plan,

resulting in a seamless transfer of leadership and uninterrupted operations.  Thankfully, Terry

recovered, and by mid-year we welcomed his return to Kelly Services as Chairman.

For four decades, Kelly Services benefited from Terry’s passionate, committed leadership.  He

seized opportunity, shaped our company, and guided its success.  Now, we look forward to his

support as we continue to implement the strategies and initiatives he helped develop.

Strong Performance
2006 was a very good year for Kelly Services.  We established a new sales record of $5.6 billion,

exceeding the previous year’s strong showing by nearly 7 percent.  Heightened performance in

global markets helped us achieve a 62 percent increase in net earnings over 2005, while earnings

from continuing operations rose 58 percent.  Global expansion of our specialty staffing

businesses, along with continued growth in fee income and improved gross margins, translated

into greater operating margin.  

To acknowledge our company’s progress and provide greater return to our stockholders, we

announced a 25 percent increase in dividends in August, bringing our quarterly dividend to

$0.125 per share.

All of us at Kelly are proud of the progress we made in 2006.  Yet, it’s interesting to note 

our accomplishments were achieved despite a significant change in our original 

economic forecast.

We entered the year in the midst of robust growth in the U.S. economy, prompting us to

anticipate strong domestic performance.  With two-thirds of our business coming from U.S.

operations, we established ambitious earnings guidance for 2006.  But the year played out much

differently.  Early in the second quarter, the nation’s economy slowed considerably and the

creation of new temporary jobs decelerated.

At the same time, however, international economies strengthened, spurring better-than-expected

performance outside the United States.  In fact, Kelly’s earnings in the second half of the year

Iam pleased to bring you this 2006 annual report, my first as CEO of Kelly

Services.  Our company’s 60th year was one of transition and expansion, marked

by strong performance, solid earnings, and increased stockholder value.
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were driven largely by our international operations, 

which delivered double-digit revenue growth and solid

earnings increases.

As we continue to become a company that is truly global,

we will further enhance our ability to weather shifts in

regional economies and better serve our customers

throughout the world.

During 2006, we accelerated plans to do just that.

Expediting Our Plan
We are aggressively pursuing strategies to expand our global

footprint, diversify across businesses and industries, divest

non-core businesses, invest in high-growth markets, and

enhance our competitive position.

Early in the year, we opened an office in Istanbul, Turkey–

a move that is already proving to be strategically

advantageous.  With this new branch, Kelly now has a

presence in 30 countries and territories.  We continue to

look for opportunities to expand our global footprint 

even further.

In an important step toward diversifying across recession-resistant businesses and industries, we

purchased The Ayers Group, a successful outplacement and executive coaching firm whose

services complement ours.  Moving forward, we will speed up the pace of specialty staffing

acquisitions and more actively seek other expansion opportunities for our higher-margin

businesses.

Another key part of our plan involves divesting selected non-core businesses so we may redirect

assets and invest in promising geographies and high-growth businesses. 

In 2006, we purchased Sony’s ownership share in Tempstaff Kelly, Inc., giving us a 49 percent

interest in this successful, tri-party joint venture we formed in 2005.  Subsequently, we

announced the sale of our staff leasing business and made an additional investment in 

Tempstaff Co. Ltd., Japan’s second largest staffing company.  These relationships give us an

excellent springboard to Asia’s energetic market.
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As a truly global

company, we can

capitalize on economic

shifts, diversify across

businesses and

industries, profit in

emerging and high-

growth markets, and

return greater value

to our stockholders.



Carl T. Camden 
President and Chief Executive Officer
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More recently, in February of 2007, we announced the sale of our home care business and the

realignment of our operations in the United Kingdom.  This action reflects our determination

to adapt to market conditions, consolidate operations, close unprofitable facilities, and become

even more competitive. 

Looking Ahead
While we are pleased with our 2006 accomplishments, we believe 2007 holds great promise.

Your management team is committed to lessening our dependence on domestic markets,

reducing our vulnerability to volatile cycles, heightening our global presence, and enhancing

our ability to participate in the worldwide expansion of free-agent employment services.

We will move aggressively to implement key strategies that have proven to be successful for

Kelly Services.  Chief among them: build on our ability to serve global, large, and market-

dominant accounts and grow with them; introduce innovative products that meet changing

workplace needs; and expand our professional and specialty staffing businesses around 

the world.

As we reflect on our accomplishments and look to future growth and opportunities, we

recognize the significance of our 60-year history in this dynamic industry and renew our

commitment to build on our core principles, capitalize on our strengths, and create even

greater value for our stockholders.  

In closing, we are most grateful to our directors and employees—and you, our stockholders—

for the confidence you have placed in our company.  You challenge us to work smart, reach

high, and succeed.  We will do our best to meet that challenge.
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5 Year 1 Year 2006 2005

Operating Results (In millions of dollars except percentages)

Revenue from services 7.3% 6.7% $ 5,605.8 $  5,251.7

Gross profit 6.0 9.0 925.2 849.1

Selling, general and administrative expenses 5.1 6.1 846.2 797.8

Earnings from operations 21.5 54.1 79.0 51.3

Gain on sale of land N/A N/A 0.0 0.0

Other income (expense), net N/A N/A 1.5 (0.2)

Earnings from continuing operations before taxes 22.2 57.5 80.5 51.1

Income taxes 14.8 56.0 23.1 14.8

Earnings from discontinued operations, net of tax N/A 105.1 6.1 3.0

Net earnings 30.5 61.7 63.5 39.3

Financial Position (In millions of dollars except percentages)

Working capital 7.2% 8.2% $ 463.3 $ 428.0

Total assets 7.2 11.9 1,469.4 1,312.9

Stockholders’ equity 4.5 12.9 758.6 672.0

Capital expenditures 1.4 59.6 45.5 28.5

Depreciation and amortization (1.2) (1.1) 41.7 42.2

Common Stock Data (3)

Diluted net earnings per share 30.1% 60.6% $ 1.75 $ 1.09

Dividends per share: Classes A and B (11.9) 12.5 .45 .40

Stockholders’ equity (book value) per share 4.2 11.1 20.84 18.76

Stock price per share: Class A at year end 5.6 10.4 28.94 26.22

Average number of diluted shares outstanding (thousands) 36,314 35,949

Financial Ratios (1)

Gross profit rate 
(4)

16.5% 16.2%

Expense rate 
(4)

15.1% 15.2%

Operating margin 
(4)

1.4% 1.0%

Effective tax rate 
(4)

28.7% 29.0%

Return on average assets  4.6% 3.1%

Return on average stockholders’ equity 8.9% 5.9%

Current assets to current liabilities (current ratio) 1.8 1.8

Price earnings ratio at year end 16.5 24.1

Compound Annual
Growth Rates 

(1)

Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

F I V E  Y E A R Financial Summary
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$  4,932.7 $  4,270.5 $  3,991.7

789.2 686.4 684.4

758.1 681.0 654.5

31.1 5.5 29.9

0.0 0.0 0.0

(0.9) (0.1) 0.4

30.3 5.4 30.3

10.8 2.4 12.0

1.7 1.9 0.2

21.2 4.9 18.5

$ 413.1 $ 380.2 $ 357.8

1,249.8 1,139.2 1,073.2

654.1 614.9 620.5

36.8 30.6 33.6

44.4 47.9 45.5

$ .60 $ .14 $ .51

.40 .40 .40

18.42 17.68 17.47

30.18 27.52 24.72

35,461 35,355 35,900

16.0% 16.1% 17.1%

15.4% 15.9% 16.4%

0.6% 0.1% 0.7%

35.6% 44.7% 39.5%

1.8% 0.4% 1.7%

3.3% 0.8% 3.0%

1.9 1.9 2.0

50.3 196.6 48.5

2004 
(2)

2003 2002

(1)  Growth rates and financial ratios

calculated based on data rounded 

to thousands.

(2)  Fiscal year included 53 weeks.

(3)  Shares consist of Class A 

and B common stock adjusted for 

all stock splits.

(4)  Financial ratios based on 

continuing operations.

Note:  Certain prior year amounts 

have been reclassified to conform with 

the current presentation.
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C.  20549 

FORM 10-K 

[X] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES 
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 

OR
[ ] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES 

EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 (NO FEE REQUIRED)
      For the transition period from             to

      ---------------              ---------------- 
Commission file number 0-1088 

KELLY SERVICES, INC. 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------
(Exact Name of Registrant as specified in its Charter) 

Delaware                     38-1510762 
          -------------------------------        ------------------------------------------------- 
      (State or other jurisdiction of     (IRS Employer Identification Number) 
      incorporation or organization) 

999 West Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan                        48084 
----------------------------------------------------------------                 ---------------- 

  (Address of Principal Executive Office)                      (Zip Code) 

(248) 362-4444 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
(Registrant's Telephone Number, Including Area Code) 

Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
          Title of each class      Name of each exchange on which registered 

Class A Common            NASDAQ Global Market 
                       Class B Common            NASDAQ Global Market 

Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:  None 

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the 
Securities Act.    Yes [X]     No [  ]

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) 
of the Act.    Yes [  ]     No [X]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 
13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such 
shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to 
such filing requirements for the past 90 days.    Yes [X]   No[  ]

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is 
not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive 
proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any 
amendment to this Form 10-K.    [X]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a 
non-accelerated filer.  See definition of “accelerated filer and large accelerated filer” in Rule 12b-2 
of the Exchange Act.  (Check one): 

Large accelerated filer  [  ]        Accelerated filer  [X]                 Non-accelerated filer  [  ] 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the 
Act).  Yes [  ] No [X] 
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The aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates 
computed by reference to the price at which the common equity was last sold, or the average bid 
and asked price of such common equity, as of the last business day of the registrant’s most 
recently completed second fiscal quarter, was approximately $636,298,624. 

Registrant had 33,032,608 shares of Class A and 3,460,523 of Class B common stock, par value 
$1.00, outstanding as of February 6, 2007. 

Documents Incorporated by Reference

The proxy statement of the registrant with respect to its 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders is 
incorporated by reference in Part III. 
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PART I

Unless the context otherwise requires, throughout this Annual Report on Form 10-K the words “Kelly,” “Kelly 
Services,” “the Company,” “we,” “us” and “our” refer to Kelly Services, Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries.

ITEM 1.  BUSINESS.

History and Development of Business 

Founded by William R. Kelly in 1946, we have provided staffing solutions to customers in a variety of industries 
throughout our 60-year history.  Our range of staffing solutions and geographic coverage has grown steadily over the 
years to match the needs of our customers.

We have evolved from a United States-based company concentrating primarily on traditional office services into a 
global staffing leader with a breadth of specialty businesses.  We now assign professional and technical employees in 
the fields of finance and accounting, education, engineering, information technology, legal, science, health and home 
care.

We are one of the world’s largest scientific staffing providers, and we rank among the leaders in information 
technology, engineering and financial staffing.  These specialty service lines complement our traditional expertise in 
office services, contact center, light industrial and electronic assembly staffing.  We also offer innovative staffing 
alternative solutions for our customers, including outsourcing, consulting, recruitment and vendor management 
services.

Headquartered in Troy, Michigan, we serve customers in 30 countries and territories.  We provide temporary 
employment for more than 750,000 employees annually to a variety of customers around the globe—including more 
than 90 percent of the Fortune 500 companies.

Geographic Breadth of Services 

We offer staffing solutions to a diversified group of customers through offices in the Americas (United States, 
Canada, Puerto Rico and Mexico); Europe (Belgium, Denmark, France, Germany, Hungary, Ireland, Italy, 
Luxembourg, the Netherlands, Norway, Russia, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Turkey and the United Kingdom); and 
the Asia-Pacific region (Australia, Hong Kong, India, Indonesia, Japan, Malaysia, New Zealand, the Philippines, 
Singapore and Thailand).

Description of Business Segments 

Our operations are divided into three principal business segments: U.S. Commercial Staffing; Professional, 
Technical and Staffing Alternatives, or PTSA; and International.

U.S. Commercial Staffing 

Our U.S. Commercial Staffing segment includes: Kelly Office Services, offering trained employees who work in word 
processing and data entry, and as administrative support staff; KellyConnect, providing staff for contact centers, 
technical support hotlines, and telemarketing units; Kelly Educational Staffing, the first nationwide program supplying 
qualified substitute teachers; Kelly Marketing Services, including support staff for seminars, sales and trade shows; 
Kelly Electronic Assembly Services, providing technicians to serve the technology, aerospace and pharmaceutical 
industries; Kelly Light Industrial Services, placing maintenance workers, material handlers, assemblers and more; 
KellySelect, a temporary to full-time service that provides both customers and temporary staff the opportunity to 
evaluate the relationship before making a full-time employment decision; and KellyDirect, a permanent placement 
service used across all business units in the United States. 
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Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives

The PTSA segment includes a number of industry-specific services including: Kelly Automotive Services Group,
placing employees in a variety of technical, non-technical, and administrative positions in major automotive 
manufacturers and their suppliers; Kelly Engineering Resources, supplying engineering professionals across all 
disciplines including aeronautical, chemical, civil/structural, electrical/instrumentation, environmental, industrial, 
mechanical, petroleum, pharmaceutical, quality, and telecommunications; Kelly FedSecure, placing professionals 
across all skills in jobs requiring security clearances; Kelly Financial Resources, serving the needs of corporate 
finance departments, accounting firms, and financial institutions with professional personnel; Kelly Healthcare 
Resources, providing all levels of healthcare specialists and professionals to work in hospitals, ambulatory care 
centers, HMOs, and other health insurance companies; Kelly Home Care Services, placing professionals who provide 
in-home care for the elderly, disabled, and those recovering from illness or injury; Kelly IT Resources, placing 
information technology specialists across all IT disciplines; Kelly Law Registry, placing legal professionals including 
attorneys, paralegals, contract administrators, compliance specialists, and legal administrators; and Kelly Scientific 
Resources, providing entry-level to Ph.D. professionals to a broad spectrum of scientific and clinical research 
industries.

Also included in the PTSA segment are: Kelly HRfirst, specializing in recruitment process outsourcing programs; Kelly
HR Consulting, providing strategic human capital consulting services and solutions; Kelly Management Services,
specializing in outsourcing solutions that provide operational management of entire departments or business 
functions; Kelly Vendor Management Solutions, streamlining the supplier base and delivering contract talent in a 
vendor-neutral environment; and The Ayers Group, offering outplacement services and organizational effectiveness 
consulting.

International

Our International segment meets the specific needs of global customers with the full range of commercial and 
professional and technical staffing services that are provided in the United States.  Additional services include: 
KellyAssess, providing personnel assessment techniques for selection, promotion, and performance management; 
Kelly MultiHire, providing recruiting and human resources services; and KellyConnect, a contact center service.  Kelly 
is also placing increased emphasis on cross-border recruitment opportunities. 

Financial information regarding our industry segments is included in Part II, Item 8 of this report. 

Business Objectives 

Our staffing solutions are designed to help customers meet a variety of human resources needs in a flexible, efficient 
and cost-effective manner.  We offer our customers high standards of quality in the staffing industry.  This strong 
emphasis on quality is evident throughout our business objectives, including the selection of new customers, 
employees, and service lines. 

We believe we are well equipped to understand, anticipate, and respond to our customers’ evolving staffing needs.
We are constantly developing and optimizing innovative staffing solutions to help customers weather economic 
fluctuations, control costs, and improve productivity. 

In every facet of global operations, we are committed to the acquisition and use of technology to streamline ordering, 
time-keeping, reporting, and other processes. Technology solutions such as Kelly eOrder, Kelly Web Time, and Kelly
e-Reporting are available when and where customers need them. 

It has been our mission to stay ahead of our customers’ staffing and human resources challenges by defining and 
solving specific staffing needs, thereby allowing companies the time and freedom to do what they do best – focus on 
their core businesses. 

Business Operations 

Service Marks 

We own numerous service marks that are registered with the United States Patent and Trademark
Office, the European Union Community Trademark Office and numerous individual country trademark offices. 
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Seasonality

Our quarterly operating results are affected by the seasonality of our customers’ businesses.  Demand for staffing 
services historically has been lower during the first and fourth quarters, in part, as a result of holidays, and typically 
increases during the second and third quarters of the year. 

Working Capital

We believe there are no unusual or special working capital requirements in the staffing services industry. 

Customers

We are not dependent on any single customer, or a limited segment of customers.  Our largest single customer 
accounted for approximately four percent of total revenue in 2006. 

Government Contracts

Although we conduct business under various federal, state, and local government contracts, they do not account for a 
significant portion of our business. 

Competition

The worldwide temporary staffing industry is competitive and highly fragmented.  In the United States, approximately 
100 competitors operate nationally, and more than 10,000 smaller companies compete in varying degrees at local 
levels.  Additionally, several similar staffing companies compete globally.  In 2006, our largest competitors were 
Adecco, S.A., Manpower, Inc., Randstad Holding N.V., Vedior N.V., Spherion Corporation, Allegis Group, and The 
Goodwill Group, Inc.

Key factors that influence our success are geographic coverage, breadth of service, quality of service, and price.

Geographic presence is of utmost importance, as temporary employees are generally unwilling to travel great 
distances for assignment, and customers prefer working with companies in their local market.  Breadth of service has 
become more critical as customers seek “one-stop shopping” for all their staffing needs. 

Quality of service is highly dependent on the availability of qualified, competent temporary employees, and our ability 
to recruit, screen, train, retain, and manage a pool of employees who match the skills required by particular 
customers.  Conversely, during an economic downturn, we must balance competitive pricing pressures with the need 
to retain a qualified workforce.  Price competition in the staffing industry is intense—particularly for office clerical and 
light industrial personnel—and pricing pressure from customers and competitors continues to be significant.

Environmental Concerns

Because we are involved in a service business, federal, state or local laws that regulate the discharge of materials 
into the environment do not materially impact us. 

Employees

We employ approximately 1,300 people at our corporate headquarters in Troy, Michigan, and approximately 7,500 
staff members in our international network of company-owned branch offices.  In 2006, we assigned more than 
750,000 temporary employees with a variety of customers around the globe. 

While services may be provided inside the facilities of customers, we remain the employer of record for our temporary 
employees.  We retain responsibility for employee assignments, the employer’s share of all applicable payroll taxes 
and the administration of the employee’s share of these taxes. 
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Foreign Operations 

For information regarding sales, earnings from operations and long-lived assets by domestic and foreign operations, 
please refer to the information presented in the Segment Disclosures note to our consolidated financial statements, 
presented in Part II, Item 8 of this report. 

Access to Company Information 

We electronically file our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K 
and all amendments to those reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC.  The public may read 
and copy any of the reports that are filed with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F. Street, NE, 
Washington, DC 20549.  The public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling 
the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330.  The SEC also maintains an Internet website at www.sec.gov that contains reports, 
proxy and information statements and other information regarding issuers that file electronically.

We make available, free of charge, through our Internet website, and by responding to requests addressed to our 
director of investor relations, our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on 
Form 8-K and all amendments to those reports.  These reports are available as soon as reasonably practicable after 
such material is electronically filed with or furnished to the SEC.  Our website address is: www.kellyservices.com.
The information contained on our website, or on other websites linked to our website, is not part of this report.

ITEM 1A.  RISK FACTORS.

We operate in a highly competitive industry with low barriers to entry, and may be unable to compete 
successfully against existing or new competitors.

The worldwide staffing services market is highly competitive with limited barriers to entry.  We compete in global, 
national, regional and local markets with full-service and specialized temporary staffing companies.  While the 
majority of our competitors are significantly smaller than us, several competitors, including Adecco S.A., Manpower 
Inc., Randstad Holding N.V., Vedior N.V., Spherion Corporation, Allegis Group and The Goodwill Group, Inc., have 
substantial marketing and financial resources.  In particular, Adecco S.A. and Manpower Inc. are considerably larger 
than we are and, thus, have significantly more marketing and financial resources than we do.  Price competition in the 
staffing industry is intense, particularly for the provision of office clerical and light industrial personnel.  We expect that
the level of competition will remain high, which could limit our ability to maintain or increase our market share or 
profitability. 

There has been a significant increase in the number of customers consolidating their staffing services purchases with 
a single provider or small group of providers.  The trend to consolidate purchases has in some cases made it more 
difficult for us to obtain or retain customers.  We also face the risk that our current or prospective customers may 
decide to provide similar services internally.  As a result, there can be no assurance that we will not encounter 
increased competition in the future.

Our business is significantly affected by fluctuations in general economic conditions.

Demand for staffing services is significantly affected by the general level of economic activity and unemployment in 
the United States and the other countries in which we operate.  When economic activity increases, temporary 
employees are often added before full-time employees are hired.  As economic activity slows, however, many 
companies reduce their use of temporary employees before laying off full-time employees.  We may also experience 
more competitive pricing pressure during periods of economic downturn.  A substantial portion of our revenues and 
earnings are generated by our business operations in the United States.  Any significant economic downturn in the 
United States or the other countries in which we operate could have a material adverse effect on our business, 
financial condition and results of operations. 
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Our loss of major customers or the deterioration of their financial condition or prospects could have a 
material adverse effect on our business.

Our business strategy is increasingly focused on serving large corporate customers through high volume global 
service agreements.  While our strategy is intended to enable us to increase our revenues and earnings from our 
major corporate customers, the strategy also exposes us to increased risks arising from the possible loss of major 
customer accounts.  In addition, some of our customers are in industries, such as the automotive and manufacturing 
industries, that have experienced adverse business and financial conditions in recent years.  The deterioration of the 
financial condition or business prospects of these customers could reduce their need for temporary employment 
services, and result in a significant decrease in the revenues and earnings we derive from these customers. 

Our customer contracts contain termination provisions that could decrease our revenues and earnings. 

Most of our customer contracts can be terminated by the customer on short notice without penalty.  Our customers 
are, therefore, not contractually obligated to continue to do business with us in the future.  This creates uncertainty 
with respect to the revenues and earnings we may recognize with respect to our customer contracts.   

We depend on our ability to attract and retain qualified temporary personnel.  

We depend on our ability to attract qualified temporary personnel who possess the skills and experience necessary to 
meet the staffing requirements of our customers.  We must continually evaluate our base of available qualified 
personnel to keep pace with changing customer needs. Competition for individuals with proven professional skills is 
intense, and demand for these individuals is expected to remain strong for the foreseeable future.  There can be no 
assurance that qualified personnel will continue to be available in sufficient numbers and on terms of employment 
acceptable to us.  Our success is substantially dependent on our ability to recruit and retain qualified temporary 
personnel.

We may be exposed to employment-related claims and losses that could have a material adverse effect on 
our business.

Temporary staffing services providers employ and assign personnel in the workplaces of other businesses.  The risks 
of these activities include possible claims relating to:

discrimination and harassment;

employment of illegal aliens;

violations of wage and hour requirements;  

retroactive entitlement to employee benefits; and  

errors and omissions by our temporary employees, particularly for the actions of professionals such as 
attorneys, accountants and scientists.   

We are also subject to potential risks relating to misuse of customer proprietary information, misappropriation of 
funds, criminal activity and other similar claims.  We may incur fines and other losses or negative publicity with 
respect to these problems.  In addition, these claims may give rise to litigation, which could be time-consuming and 
expensive.  There can be no assurance that the corporate policies we have in place to help reduce our exposure to 
these risks will be effective or that we will not experience losses as a result of these risks.  There can also be no 
assurance that the insurance policies we have purchased to insure against certain risks will be adequate or that 
insurance coverage will remain available on reasonable terms or be sufficient in amount or scope of coverage. 
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Our investment in the PeopleSoft payroll, billing and accounts receivable project may not yield its intended 
results.

In the fourth quarter of 2004, we commenced the PeopleSoft project to replace our payroll, billing and accounts 
receivable information systems in the United States, Canada, Puerto Rico, the United Kingdom and Ireland.  We 
anticipate spending approximately $69 million on the PeopleSoft project by the end of 2008.  Although this technology 
initiative is intended to increase productivity and operating efficiencies, the PeopleSoft project may not yield its 
intended results.  Any delays in completing, or an inability to successfully complete, this technology initiative or an 
inability to achieve the anticipated efficiencies could adversely affect our operations, liquidity and financial condition.

We are highly dependent on our senior management and the continued performance and productivity of our 
local management and field personnel.

We are highly dependent on the continued efforts of the members of our senior management.  We are also highly 
dependent on the performance and productivity of our local management and field personnel.  The loss of any of the 
members of our senior management may cause a significant disruption in our business.  In addition, the loss of any of 
our local managers or field personnel may jeopardize existing customer relationships with businesses that use our 
services based on relationships with these individuals.  The loss of the services of members of our senior 
management, local management or field personnel could have a material adverse effect on our business.  

Our business is subject to extensive government regulation, which may restrict the types of employment 
services we are permitted to offer or result in additional tax or other costs that reduce our revenues and 
earnings.

The temporary employment industry is heavily regulated in many of the countries in which we operate.  Changes in 
laws or government regulations may result in prohibition or restriction of certain types of employment services we are 
permitted to offer or the imposition of new or additional benefit, licensing or tax requirements that could reduce our 
revenues and earnings.  There can be no assurance that we will be able to increase the fees charged to our 
customers in a timely manner and in a sufficient amount to cover increased costs as a result of any changes in laws 
or government regulations.  Any future changes in laws or government regulations may make it more difficult or 
expensive for us to provide staffing services and could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial 
condition and results of operations. 

We conduct a significant portion of our operations outside of the United States and we are subject to risks 
relating to our international business activities, including fluctuations in currency exchange rates.

We conduct our business in 30 countries and territories including the United States.  Our operations outside the 
United States are subject to risks inherent in international business activities, including: 

fluctuations in currency exchange rates; 

varying economic and political conditions; 

differences in cultures and business practices; 

differences in tax laws and regulations; 

differences in accounting and reporting requirements; 

changing and, in some cases, complex or ambiguous laws and regulations; and 

litigation and claims. 

Our operations outside the United States are reported in the applicable local currencies and then translated into U.S. 
dollars at the applicable currency exchange rates for inclusion in our consolidated financial statements.  Exchange 
rates for currencies of these countries may fluctuate in relation to the U.S. dollar and these fluctuations may have an 
adverse or favorable effect on our operating results when translating foreign currencies into U.S. dollars. 
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If we fail to maintain effective internal control over our financial reporting, we may cause investors to lose 
confidence in our reported financial information, which could have a negative effect on the trading price of 
our stock.

Pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, our management is required to include in our Annual Report on 
Form 10-K a report that assesses the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting, as defined in Rule 
13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act.  Our Annual Report on Form 10-K is also required to include an 
attestation report of our independent registered public accounting firm on our management’s assessment of the 
effectiveness of our internal controls.  

Our efforts to comply with Section 404 have resulted in, and are likely to continue to result in, significant costs, the 
commitment of time and operational resources and the diversion of management’s attention.  If our management 
identifies one or more material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting, we will be unable to assert 
that our internal controls are effective.  If we are unable to assert that our internal control over financial reporting is 
effective, or if our independent auditors are unable to attest that our management’s report is fairly stated or they are 
unable to express an opinion on our management’s evaluation or on the effectiveness of our internal controls, our 
business may be harmed.  Market perception of our financial condition and the trading price of our stock may also be 
adversely affected and customer perception of our business may suffer.  

Our controlling stockholder exercises voting control over our company and has the ability to elect or remove 
from office all of our directors. 

Terence E. Adderley, the Chairman of our board of directors, and certain trusts with respect to which he acts as 
trustee or co-trustee, control approximately 92.9% of the outstanding shares of Kelly Class B common stock, which is 
the only class of our common stock entitled to voting rights.  Mr. Adderley is therefore able to exercise voting control 
with respect to all matters requiring stockholder approval, including the election or removal from office of all of our 
directors.

We are not subject to most of the listing standards that normally apply to companies whose shares are 
quoted on the NASDAQ Global Market. 

Our Class A and Class B common stock are quoted on the NASDAQ Global Market.  Under the listing standards of 
the NASDAQ Global Market, we are deemed to be a “controlled company” by virtue of the fact that Terence E. 
Adderley, the Chairman of our board of directors, and certain trusts of which he acts as trustee or co-trustee have 
voting power with respect to more than fifty percent of our outstanding voting stock.  A controlled company is not 
required to have a majority of its board of directors comprised of independent directors.  Director nominees are not 
required to be selected or recommended for the board’s selection by a majority of independent directors or a 
nominations committee comprised solely of independent directors, nor do the NASDAQ Global Market listing 
standards require a controlled company to certify the adoption of a formal written charter or board resolution, as 
applicable, addressing the nominations process.  A controlled company is also exempt from NASDAQ Global 
Market’s requirements regarding the determination of officer compensation by a majority of independent directors or a 
compensation committee comprised solely of independent directors.  A controlled company is required to have an 
audit committee composed of at least three directors, who are independent as defined under the rules of both the 
Securities and Exchange Commission and the NASDAQ Global Market.  The NASDAQ Global Market further 
requires that all members of the audit committee have the ability to read and understand fundamental financial 
statements and that at least one member of the audit committee possess financial sophistication.  The independent 
directors must also meet at least twice a year in meetings at which only they are present.

We currently comply with certain of the listing standards of the NASDAQ Global Market that do not apply to controlled 
companies.  Our compliance is voluntary, however, and there can be no assurance that we will continue to comply 
with these standards in the future.  
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Provisions in our certificate of incorporation and bylaws and Delaware law may delay or prevent an 
acquisition of our company.  

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws contain provisions that could make it harder for a third party to acquire us 
without the consent of our board of directors.  For example, our certificate of incorporation establishes a classified or 
“staggered” board of directors, which means that only approximately one third of our directors are required to stand 
for election at each annual meeting of our stockholders.  In addition, if a potential acquirer were to make a hostile bid 
for us, the acquirer would not be able to call a special meeting of stockholders to remove our board of directors or act 
by written consent without a meeting.  The acquirer would also be required to provide advance notice of its proposal 
to replace directors at any annual meeting, and would not be able to cumulate votes at a meeting, which would 
require the acquirer to hold more shares to gain representation on the board of directors than if cumulative voting 
were permitted.  In addition, our certificate of incorporation requires the approval of the holders of at least 75% of our 
Class B common stock for certain transactions involving our company, including a merger, consolidation or sale of all 
or substantially all of our assets that has not been approved by our board of directors. 

Our board of directors also has the ability to issue additional shares of common stock that could significantly dilute 
the ownership of a hostile acquirer.  In addition, Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law limits mergers 
and other business combination transactions involving 15 percent or greater stockholders of Delaware corporations 
unless certain board or stockholder approval requirements are satisfied.  These provisions and other similar 
provisions make it more difficult for a third party to acquire us without negotiation.  

Our board of directors could choose not to negotiate with an acquirer that it did not believe was in our strategic 
interests.  If an acquirer is discouraged from offering to acquire us or prevented from successfully completing a hostile 
acquisition by these or other measures, you could lose the opportunity to sell your shares at a favorable price.

The holders of shares of our Class A common stock are not entitled to voting rights. 

Under our certificate of incorporation, the holders of shares of our Class A common stock are not entitled to voting 
rights, except as otherwise required by Delaware law.  As a result, Class A common stock holders do not have the 
right to vote for the election of directors or in connection with most other matters submitted for the vote of our 
stockholders.

Our stock price may be subject to significant volatility and could suffer a decline in value.

The market price of our common stock may be subject to significant volatility.  We believe that many factors, including 
several which are beyond our control, have a significant effect on the market price of our common stock.  These 
include:

actual or anticipated variations in our quarterly operating results; 

announcements of new services by us or our competitors; 

announcements relating to strategic relationships or acquisitions; 

changes in financial estimates by securities analysts; 

changes in general economic conditions; 

actual or anticipated changes in laws and government regulations; 

changes in industry trends or conditions; and 

sales of significant amounts of our common stock or other securities in the market. 

In addition, the stock market in general, and the NASDAQ Global Market in particular, have experienced significant 
price and volume fluctuations that have often been unrelated or disproportionate to the operating performance of 
listed companies.  These broad market and industry factors may seriously harm the market price of our common 
stock, regardless of our operating performance.  In the past, securities class action litigation has often been instituted 
following periods of volatility in the market price of a company’s securities.  A securities class action suit against us 
could result in substantial costs, potential liabilities and the diversion of our management’s attention and resources.  
Further, our operating results may be below the expectations of securities analysts or investors.  In such event, the 
price of our common stock may decline.
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ITEM 1B.  UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS.

None.

ITEM 2.  PROPERTIES.

We own our headquarters in Troy, Michigan, where corporate, subsidiary and divisional offices are currently located.
The original headquarters building was purchased in 1977.  Headquarters operations were expanded into additional 
buildings purchased in 1991, 1997 and 2001. 

The combined usable floor space in the headquarters complex is approximately 350,000 square feet, and an 
additional 63,000 square feet is leased nearby.  Our buildings are in good condition and are currently adequate for 
their intended purpose and use.  We also own undeveloped land in Troy and Northern Oakland County, Michigan, for 
possible future expansion. 

Branch office business is conducted in leased premises with the majority of leases being fixed for terms of generally 
five years in the United States and 5 to 10 years outside the United States.  We own virtually all of the office furniture 
and the equipment used in our corporate headquarters and branch offices. 

ITEM 3.  LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

In November, 2003, an action was commenced in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of 
New York, Enron Corp. v. J.P. Morgan Securities, Inc., et al., against approximately 100 defendants, including Kelly 
Properties, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Kelly, which had invested in Enron’s commercial paper.  The complaint 
alleges that Enron’s October 2001 prepayment of its commercial paper is a voidable preference under the bankruptcy 
laws, constitutes a fraudulent conveyance and that Kelly Properties, Inc. received prepayment of approximately $10 
million.  In June 2005, defendants’ motion to dismiss was denied.  We intend to vigorously defend against these 
claims.  We believe we have meritorious defenses to the asserted claims but we are unable to predict the outcome of 
the proceedings. 

We are also involved in various legal proceedings occurring in the normal course of our business. In the opinion of 
management, adequate provision has been made for losses that are likely to result from these proceedings. 

Disclosure of Certain IRS Penalties 

None.

ITEM 4.  SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.

There were no matters submitted to a vote of security holders in the fourth quarter of 2006. 



First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year

                                                                                                 
2006
  Class A common
     High $ 28.07 $ 28.75 $ 30.00 $ 30.39 $ 30.39
     Low 25.55 25.71 25.75 26.99 25.55

  Class B common
     High 28.78 30.35 27.85 32.71 32.71
     Low 25.15 25.12 26.00 27.35 25.12

  Dividends      .10    .10  .125  .125     .45

2005
  Class A common
     High $ 30.76 $ 29.95 $ 30.68 $ 31.18 $ 31.18
     Low 27.61 25.30 27.53 25.84 25.30

  Class B common
     High 30.85 31.57 30.75 31.95 31.95
     Low 28.00 26.60 23.50 27.59 23.50

  Dividends      .10    .10    .10    .10     .40

Per share amounts (in dollars)
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PART II

ITEM 5.  MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND 
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES.

Market Information and Dividends 

Our Class A and Class B common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Global Market under the symbols “KELYA” and 
“KELYB,” respectively.  The high and low selling prices for our Class A common stock and Class B common stock as 
quoted by the NASDAQ Global Market and the dividends paid on the common stock for each quarterly period in the 
last two fiscal years are reported below: 

Holders

The number of holders of record of our Class A and Class B common stock were 5,424 and 427, respectively, as of 
February 6, 2007. 

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities 

None.



2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Kelly Services, Inc. $100.00 $114.72 $134.66 $144.41 $127.22 $142.74
S&P MidCap 400 Index $100.00 $85.47 $115.93 $135.06 $152.01 $167.69
S&P Composite 1500 Employment
Services Index $100.00 $74.82 $112.06 $134.55 $156.57 $187.24

Maximum Number 
Total Number (or Approximate
of Shares (or Dollar Value) of 

Total Number Average Units) Purchased Shares (or Units) 
of Shares Price Paid  as Part of Publicly That May Yet Be
(or Units) per Share Announced Plans Purchased Under the

Period Purchased (or Unit) or Programs Plans or Programs

October 2, 2006 through
  November 5, 2006 389 (1) 28.80$             (1) - -

November 6, 2006 through
  December 3, 2006 6,472 (1) 28.80              (1) - -

December 4, 2006 through
  December 31, 2006 22                     (1) 29.80              (1) - -

Total 6,883                28.80$ - -
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Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities 

(1) These shares were not purchased through a publicly announced plan.  The shares were “repurchased” in 
connection with the vesting of restricted shares, where the employee satisfied his or her tax obligation by 
authorizing us to withhold the appropriate number of shares, and we issued to the employee the net 
difference between the shares due upon vesting and the withheld shares. 

Performance Graph 

The following graph compares the cumulative total return of our Class A common stock with that of the S&P MidCap 
400 Index and the S&P Composite 1500 Employment Services Index for the five years ended December 31, 2006.
The graph assumes an investment of $100 on December 31, 2001 and that all dividends were reinvested. 

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN 
Assumes Initial Investment of $100 
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(In millions except per share amounts) 2006 2005 2004 (1) 2003 2002

Revenue from services $ 5,605.8 $ 5,251.7 $ 4,932.7 $ 4,270.5 $ 3,991.7
Earnings from continuing operations 57.4 36.3 19.5 3.0 18.3
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of tax (3) 6.1 3.0 1.7 1.9 0.2
Net earnings 63.5 39.3 21.2 4.9 18.5

Basic earnings per share:
Earnings from continuing operations 1.59 1.02 0.55 0.08 0.51
Earnings from discontinued operations 0.17 0.08 0.05 0.06 0.01
Net earnings 1.76 1.10 0.60 0.14 0.52

Diluted earnings per share:
Earnings from continuing operations 1.58 1.01 0.55 0.08 0.51
Earnings from discontinued operations 0.17 0.08 0.05 0.06 0.00
Net earnings 1.75 1.09 0.60 0.14 0.51

Dividends per share
Classes A and B common 0.45 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40

Working capital (2) 463.3 428.0 413.1 380.2 357.8
Total assets 1,469.4 1,312.9 1,249.8 1,139.2 1,073.2
Total noncurrent liabilities 142.6 119.9 115.8 111.7 90.2

(1)   Fiscal year included 53 weeks.

(2)   Beginning in 2005, restricted stock was reclassified from accrued payroll and related taxes to additional paid-in capital,
  long-term deferred rent was reclassified from accounts payable to other long-term liabilities and long-term accrued disability
  was reclassified from accrued payroll and related taxes to other long-term liabilities.  Prior periods were reclassified for
  comparability.  The effect of these reclassifications was to increase working capital by $7.9 million in 2004, $6.9 million
  in 2003 and $6.4 million in 2002.

(3)   As discussed in Note 3 to the financial statements, Kelly Staff Leasing ("KSL"), a business unit of the Professional, Technical
  and Staffing Alternatives ("PTSA") segment, was sold effective December 31, 2006 for an after-tax gain of $2.3 million.  In
  accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets," the
  gain on the sale as well as KSL's results of operations for the current and prior periods have been reported as discontinued
  operations in the Company's Statements of Earnings.
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ITEM 6.  SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

The following table summarizes selected financial information of Kelly Services, Inc. and its subsidiaries for each of 
the most recent five fiscal years.  This table should be read in conjunction with the other financial information, 
including "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" and financial 
statements included elsewhere in this report. 
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ITEM 7.  MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF 
OPERATIONS.

Executive Overview 

The year 2006 began with robust growth in U.S. gross domestic product, which slowed considerably by midyear, and 
then strengthened somewhat in the fourth quarter.  According to the Bureau of Labor Statistics, while overall job 
creation remained healthy throughout the year, temporary employment experienced slowing growth.

With approximately two-thirds of our revenue coming from the U.S. market, Kelly’s performance reflected this 
economic pattern.  Revenue grew by nearly 8% in the first six months of 2006, then slowed to less than 1% growth in 
the last half of the year.  However, fee based income increased significantly on the strength of permanent hiring 
throughout the year. 

Despite the economic slowdown, our U.S. Commercial Staffing and Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives 
(“PTSA”) segments reported solid earnings increases on the strength of improved gross profit margins.  At the same 
time, healthy global economies helped spur growth in our International business segment, which delivered strong 
revenue and earnings growth in each of the year’s four quarters. 

During the year, we reviewed, revised, and aggressively pursued implementation of our strategic plan, taking the 
following actions:

We increased our investment in Tempstaff Co., Ltd. (“Tempstaff”), one of the largest temporary staffing firms 
in Japan.  This investment strengthens our strategic alliance in the Japanese market and enhances our 
ability to serve global customers. 

We also increased our ownership interest in Tempstaff Kelly, Inc. (“Tempstaff Kelly”), a joint venture with 
Tempstaff, to 49%.

We acquired The Ayers Group, a New York-based outplacement firm, to further diversify across more 
recession-resistant businesses and increase our higher-margin services. 

As part of an effort to selectively divest certain non-core businesses, we sold our staff leasing business unit 
and will continue to look for other opportunities to re-deploy assets in the future. 

As we begin 2007, global demand for permanent staff remains strong.  Building on these economic trends, we will 
continue to increase our international presence through geographic expansion and further globalization of the PTSA 
businesses.

Results of Operations 
2006 versus 2005 

Revenue from services for 2006 totaled $5.606 billion, an increase of 6.7% from 2005.  This was the result of an 
increase in average hourly bill rates of 0.7% and an increase in hours worked of 5.8%.  Fee based income, which is 
included in revenue from services, totaled $103.5 million, or 1.8% of total revenue for 2006, an increase of 22.9% as 
compared to $84.2 million in 2005.  Revenue from services increased in each of our three business segments: U.S. 
Commercial Staffing, PTSA and International.

Compared to 2005, the U.S. dollar was weaker against many foreign currencies, including the euro, the British pound 
and the Australian dollar.  As a result, our U.S. dollar translated revenue from services was slightly higher than would 
have otherwise been reported.  On a constant currency basis, 2006 revenue from services increased 6.1% as 
compared with the prior year.  The table below summarizes the impact of foreign exchange adjustments on revenue 
from services for 2006: 
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We believe that constant currency measurements are an important analytical tool to aid in understanding underlying 
operating trends without distortion due to currency fluctuations.  Constant currency results are calculated by 
translating the current year results at prior year average exchange rates. 

Gross profit of $925.2 million was 9.0% higher than 2005. Gross profit as a percentage of revenues was 16.5% in 
2006 and increased 0.3 percentage point compared to the 16.2% rate recorded in the prior year.  This reflected 
increases in the gross profit rates of the U.S. Commercial and PTSA segments, partially offset by a slight decrease in 
the International segment gross profit rate.

The improvement in the gross profit rate in the U.S. Commercial Staffing and PTSA segments is due, in part, to 
higher fee based income and lower workers’ compensation costs.  The improvement in workers’ compensation costs 
resulted from both better experience on new claims in 2006 as compared to the prior year, as well as adjustments to 
open claims from prior years.  We regularly update our estimates of the ultimate cost of open workers’ compensation 
claims.  As a result, during 2006, we reduced the estimated cost of prior year workers’ compensation claims by $7.7 
million.  This compares to a similar adjustment reducing prior year workers’ compensation claims by $1.7 million in 
2005.

Fee based income has a significant impact on gross profit rates.  There are very low direct costs of services 
associated with fee based recruitment income.  Therefore, increases or decreases can have a disproportionate 
impact on gross profit rates. 

Selling, general and administrative expenses of $846.2 million were 6.1% higher than last year.  Selling, general and 
administrative expenses expressed as a percentage of revenues were 15.1% in 2006, a 0.1 percentage point 
decrease compared to the 15.2% rate in 2005.  As measured on a constant currency basis, selling, general and 
administrative expenses increased 5.6% compared to the prior year.

The increase in selling, general and administrative expenses is due primarily to growth in compensation-related 
costs.  In addition, information technology costs increased, reflecting the ongoing design and implementation of the 
PeopleSoft project, which will replace our current payroll, billing and accounts receivable systems.   

Effective with the first quarter of 2006, we began charging U.S. Commercial Staffing and PTSA, as well as Canada 
and Puerto Rico in the International segment, for payroll, billing and accounts receivable costs.  These costs were 
previously included in Corporate Expense, and prior periods were revised for comparability.  This change had no 
effect on total Company results and is more fully described in the footnotes to the financial statements. 

Other income, net for 2006 was income of $1.5 million, compared to expense of $187 thousand in 2005.  The 
improvement is primarily attributable to an increase in interest income related to higher U.S. interest rates earned on 
higher cash balances compared to last year, combined with dividends received on our investment in Tempstaff during 
2006.

The effective income tax rate on continuing operations for 2006 was 28.7%, slightly lower than last year’s rate of 
29.0%.  During the fourth quarter of 2006, Congress passed the extension of Work Opportunity Credits, retroactive to 
the beginning of 2006.  Therefore, the effective tax rates for both 2006 and 2005 reflect the inclusion of a full year’s 
impact of these credits. 

2006 2005 % Change

U.S. Commercial Staffing $ 2,524.5 $ 2,437.0 3.6 %
PTSA 1,137.8 1,090.3 4.4
International - Constant Currency 1,911.9 1,724.4 10.9
  Revenue from Services - Constant Currency 5,574.1 5,251.7 6.1
Foreign Currency Impact 31.6 -               

  Revenue from Services $ 5,605.8 $ 5,251.7 6.7 %

Revenue from Services

(In millions of dollars)
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Earnings from continuing operations were $57.4 million in 2006, compared to $36.3 million in 2005.  During the fourth 
quarter of 2006, we sold Kelly Staff Leasing, or KSL.  Accordingly, 2005 results of operations were revised to remove 
KSL’s operating results from continuing operations.  Earnings from discontinued operations, which include KSL’s 
operating results, as well as the gain on the sale of KSL, net of tax, totaled $6.1 million for 2006, compared to $3.0 
million in 2005. 

Net earnings in 2006 were $63.5 million, or a 61.7% increase compared to 2005.  Diluted earnings per share in 2006 
were $1.75, as compared to diluted earnings per share of $1.09 in 2005. 

U.S. Commercial Staffing 

Revenue from services in the U.S. Commercial Staffing segment totaled $2.524 billion for 2006, a 3.6% increase 
compared to the $2.437 billion reported for 2005.  This reflected a 3.4% increase in average hourly bill rates and a 
0.1% increase in hours worked.  Fee based income totaled $15.6 million in 2006, compared to $11.7 million in 2005, 
an increase of 33.3%.  Year-over-year revenue comparisons reflect increases of 9.4% in the first quarter, 6.1% in the 
second quarter and 1.0% in the third quarter, and a decrease of 1.3% in the fourth quarter.  U.S. Commercial Staffing 
revenue from services represented 45.0% of total Company revenue from services for 2006 and 46.4% for 2005. 

U.S. Commercial Staffing earnings from operations totaled $132.2 million for 2006 compared to earnings of $118.9 
million last year, an increase of 11.2%.  The increase in earnings from operations was primarily attributable to the 
3.6% increase in revenue and a 0.4 percentage point increase in the gross profit rate, partially offset by a 4.3% 
increase in selling, general and administrative expenses.  The increase in the gross profit rate was principally due to 
reduced workers’ compensation costs and increased fee based income. 

As noted above, we revised our estimate of the cost of outstanding workers’ compensation claims and, accordingly, 
reduced expense in 2006.  Of the total $7.7 million expense reduction in 2006, $7.0 million was credited to U.S. 
Commercial Staffing.  This compares to a similar adjustment reducing expense by $1.5 million in 2005.

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased by 4.3% as compared to the prior year and, as a percentage 
of revenues, were 10.3% for 2006 and 10.2% for 2005.  The increase in selling, general and administrative expenses 
was due primarily to the growth in salaries and related costs. 

Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives 

2006 2005 Change

Revenue from Services $ 2,524.5 $ 2,437.0 3.6 %
Earnings from Operations 132.2 118.9 11.2

Gross profit rate 15.5 % 15.1 % 0.4 %
Expense rate 10.3 10.2 0.1
Operating profit rate 5.2 4.9 0.3

(In millions of dollars)

2006 2005 Change

Revenue from Services $ 1,137.8 $ 1,090.3 4.4 %
Earnings from Operations 73.8 60.9 21.2

Gross profit rate 17.7 % 17.0 % 0.7 %
Expense rate 11.3 11.5 (0.2)
Operating profit rate 6.5 5.6 0.9

(In millions of dollars)



18

Revenue from services in the Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives segment for 2006 totaled $1.138 
billion, an increase of 4.4% compared to the $1.090 billion reported in 2005.  This reflected an increase in average 
billing rates of 1.7% and an increase in hours worked of 2.4% for the professional and technical staffing businesses.
Fee based income totaled $23.3 million in 2006 and $20.0 million in 2005.  On a year-over-year basis, revenue 
increased 10.4% in the first quarter, 4.7% in the second quarter, 1.6% in the third quarter and 1.1% in the fourth 
quarter.  PTSA revenue represented 20.3% of total Company revenue in 2006 and 20.8% in 2005.  PTSA’s results for 
2006 and 2005 have been revised to reflect the sale of KSL.

Kelly Engineering Resources, Kelly Management Services, Kelly HRfirst, HR Consulting and Kelly Law Registry were 
the leading performers in 2006, with each business unit reporting double digit revenue growth.  Revenue in Kelly 
Home Care declined 9.8%, which was attributable to the closing of 22 under-performing branches in the fourth 
quarter of 2005.  Challenges in the automotive industry continue to negatively impact the Automotive Services Group, 
where revenue decreased 7.5%.  Kelly IT Resources and Kelly Scientific Resources reported year-over-year revenue 
declines of 7.5% and 2.8%, respectively, in 2006. 

PTSA earnings from operations for 2006 totaled $73.8 million, an increase of 21.2% from 2005 and a 0.9 percentage 
point improvement in the operating profit rate.  This was the result of the 4.4% increase in revenue and a 0.7 
percentage point improvement in the gross profit rate, partially offset by a 2.5% increase in selling, general and 
administrative expenses.

The PTSA gross profit rate increased primarily due to growth in fee based income, changes in business mix and the 
impact of the higher margin Ayers’ outplacement business, the New York-based career management business 
acquired in the second quarter of 2006.  Excluding the Ayers’ outplacement business, PTSA revenue would have 
increased 3.8% and the PTSA gross profit rate would have increased 0.4 percentage point for 2006.  PTSA also 
benefited from the reduction in workers’ compensation expense during 2006.  PTSA’s share of the reduction in 
expense in 2006 was approximately $800 thousand, compared to a similar adjustment in 2005 of approximately $200 
thousand.

The increase in selling, general and administrative expenses was due to the impact of the Ayers’ outplacement 
business and increased staffing costs related to adding permanent recruiters, partially offset by reduced expenses at 
the Kelly Home Care business unit. 

International

    

Translated U.S. dollar revenue from services in International for 2006 totaled $1.944 billion, a 12.7% increase 
compared to the $1.724 billion reported in 2005.  This resulted from a 23.2% increase in fee based income and an 
increase in hours worked of 14.5%, partially offset by a decrease in the translated U.S. dollar average hourly bill rates 
of 1.8%.  The decrease in average hourly bill rates is due to significant growth in countries with lower wage levels, 
such as India, Malaysia and Mexico.  Fee based income totaled $64.6 million in 2006 and $52.4 million in 2005.
International revenue represented 34.7% of total Company revenue in 2006 and 32.8% in 2005. 

On a constant currency basis, revenue increased by 10.9%, fee based income increased 21.5% and average hourly 
bill rates decreased 3.4% from 2005.  Constant currency year-over-year revenue comparisons reflect increases of: 
12.6% in the first quarter, 11.8% in the second quarter, 10.8% in the third quarter and 8.4% in the fourth quarter.

2006 2005 Change

Revenue from Services $ 1,943.5 $ 1,724.4 12.7 %
Earnings from Operations 26.7 14.5 84.2

Gross profit rate 17.1 % 17.2 % (0.1) %
Expense rate 15.7 16.3 (0.6)
Operating profit rate 1.4 0.8 0.6

(In millions of dollars)
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Year-over-year constant currency revenue growth was positive in all regions.  Asia Pacific increased by 16.6%, 
Europe increased by 13.3% and the Americas increased by 0.9%.  The growth in Asia Pacific revenue was fueled by 
the Company’s operations in Australia, India and Malaysia.  Branch openings and new accounts contributed to the 
sales growth in India.  Sales in continental Europe remained strong, excluding U.K./Ireland, which experienced a 
0.3% decrease on a constant currency basis.  In the Americas, sales growth was positive for Canada and Mexico and 
significantly declined in Puerto Rico.  Puerto Rico’s economy remains under significant pressure due to the loss of 
manufacturing jobs, as well as the uncertainty surrounding government spending and budget constraints.

International earnings from operations in 2006 totaled $26.7 million, an increase of 84.2% compared to net earnings 
of $14.5 million last year and a 0.6 percentage point improvement in the operating profit rate.  The 12.7% increase in 
revenue was partially offset by a 8.5% increase in selling, general and administrative expenses, as measured in U.S. 
dollars. 

The International gross profit rate for 2006 was generally unchanged from last year.  Improvements in country sales 
mix and growth in fee based income were offset by the effects of growth in pan-European corporate account 
business, which carries a lower gross profit rate, principally in the United Kingdom.  The increase in U.S. dollar 
reported expenses was due primarily to the growth in compensation related costs.

Many of our large corporate accounts and pan-European customers have negotiated high volume global service 
agreements, which tend to result in lower gross profit rates than those earned with our small and medium size 
customers.  However, these accounts typically also have lower administrative costs due to economies of scale, and 
can yield an operating margin similar to that realized with small or medium size customers.  Our strategy is focused 
on serving and growing large corporate and local accounts.  As customer mix shifts to larger accounts, our average 
gross margins tend to decrease. 

On January 24, 2007, our Chief Executive Officer authorized a restructuring plan for our United Kingdom operations.
The plan is the result of management’s strategic review of our operations in the United Kingdom which identified 
under-performing branch locations and the opportunity for additional operational cost savings.  The plan will result in 
the net closure of 22 branch locations and the consolidation of our headquarters operations in the United Kingdom 
into a single location.  We expect that the plan will be completed no later than the second quarter of 2007. 

We currently estimate that we will incur total pre-tax charges associated with these actions of $6 million to $7 million, 
including $4.7 million to $5.7 million in facility exit costs, approximately $0.8 million of accelerated depreciation of 
leasehold and personal property in locations to be closed and $0.5 million in severance and other related expenses.
We expect that such charges will be recorded primarily in the first quarter of 2007.  The total estimated expense of $6 
million to $7 million includes anticipated future cash expenditures of $5 million to $6 million. 

Results of Operations 
2005 versus 2004 

Revenue from services for the 52 weeks in 2005 totaled $5.252 billion, an increase of 6.5% from the 53 weeks in 
2004.  This was the result of an increase in average hourly bill rates of 4.0% and an increase in hours worked of 
2.0%.  Fee based income totaled $84.2 million, or 1.6% of total revenue for 2005, an increase of 25.8% as compared 
to $66.9 million in 2004. Revenue from services increased in each of our three business segments: U.S. Commercial 
Staffing, PTSA and International.

Although the U.S. dollar generally strengthened during 2005, compared to 2004 the U.S. dollar was weaker against 
many foreign currencies, including the Australian and Canadian dollar.  As a result, our U.S. dollar translated revenue 
from services was slightly higher than would have otherwise been reported.  On a constant currency basis, 2005 
revenue from services increased 6.0% as compared with 2004.  The table below summarizes the impact of foreign 
exchange adjustments on revenue from services for 2005 on a 52- versus 53-week reported basis: 



20

The 2004 fiscal year included a 53rd week.  This fiscal leap year occurs every five or six years and is necessary to 
align the fiscal and calendar periods.  On a constant currency basis adjusted for the 53rd week in 2004, revenue 
increased in 2005 by 7.4%.  We believe these measurements are an important analytical tool to aid in understanding 
underlying operating trends without distortion due to currency fluctuations and the extra week included in the 2004 
fiscal year.  Constant currency results are calculated by translating the current year results at prior year average 
exchange rates.  Adjusted 52-week revenue is calculated by excluding the last week of the 2004 fiscal year.  The 
table below summarizes the impact of foreign exchange adjustments on revenue from services for 2005 on a 52-
week adjusted basis for 2004: 

2005
Reported Reported Less: 53rd Adjusted
Revenue Revenue Week Revenue
52 Weeks 53 Weeks Revenue 52 Weeks % Change

U.S. Commercial Staffing $ 2,437.0 $ 2,327.6 $ 29.9 $ 2,297.7 6.1 %
PTSA 1,090.3 982.3 13.3 969.0 12.5
International - constant currency 1,702.1 1,622.7 18.2 1,604.5 6.1
  Revenue from services - constant currency 5,229.4 4,932.7 61.5 4,871.1 7.4
Foreign currency impact 22.3 -

  Revenue from services $ 5,251.7 $ 4,932.7 $ 61.5 $ 4,871.1 7.8 %

Revenue from Services
2004

(In millions of dollars)

Gross profit of $849.1 million was 7.6% higher than 2004. Gross profit as a percentage of revenues was 16.2% in 
2005 and increased 0.2 percentage point compared to the 16.0% rate recorded in 2004.  This reflected increases in 
the gross profit rates of the U.S. Commercial and International segments, partially offset by a decrease in the PTSA 
segment gross profit rate.  The increase in the gross profit rate was due to lower workers' compensation costs in the 
U.S. Commercial segment and higher fee based income, particularly in the International segment, partially offset by 
changes in business unit mix and rates in the PTSA segment. 

Selling, general and administrative expenses of $797.8 million were 5.2% higher than the prior year.  Selling, general 
and administrative expenses expressed as a percentage of revenues were 15.2% in 2005, a 0.2 percentage point 
decrease compared to the 15.4% rate in 2004.  As measured on a constant currency basis, selling, general and 
administrative expenses increased 4.9% compared to the prior year.  The increase in selling, general and 
administrative expenses is due primarily to growth in compensation-related costs.  In addition, information technology 
costs increased, reflecting the start of work on the PeopleSoft project, a software implementation project intended to 
replace our current payroll, billing and accounts receivable systems. 

Other income (expense), net for 2005 was expense of $187 thousand, compared to $861 thousand in 2004.  The 
change is primarily attributable to an increase in interest income due to higher U.S. interest rates earned on the cash 
balances compared to 2004. 

2005 2004
(52 weeks) (53 weeks) % Change

U.S. Commercial Staffing $ 2,437.0 $ 2,327.6 4.7 %
PTSA 1,090.3 982.3 11.0
International - Constant Currency 1,702.1 1,622.7 4.9
  Revenue from Services - Constant Currency 5,229.4 4,932.7 6.0
Foreign Currency Impact 22.3 -               

  Revenue from Services $ 5,251.7 $ 4,932.7 6.5 %

Revenue from Services

(In millions of dollars)
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Earnings from continuing operations before taxes were $51.1 million, an increase of 68.9% from 2004.  Earnings from 
continuing operations before taxes averaged 1.0% of revenues in 2005 and 0.6% of revenues in 2004.  The effective 
income tax rate for 2005 was 29.0%, a decrease from 2004’s rate of 35.6%.  The lower effective tax rate is due 
primarily to the favorable resolution of certain U.S. federal, state and international income tax matters in 2005.

Net earnings in 2005 were $39.3 million, or a 85.1% increase compared to 2004.  Diluted earnings per share in 2005 
were $1.09, as compared to diluted earnings per share of $0.60 in 2004. 

U.S. Commercial Staffing 

Revenue from services in the U.S. Commercial Staffing segment totaled $2.437 billion for the 52 weeks in 2005, a 
4.7% increase compared to the $2.328 billion reported for the 53 weeks in 2004.  This reflected a 3.5% increase in 
average hourly bill rates and a 1.0% increase in hours worked.  Fee based income totaled $11.7 million in 2005, 
compared to $8.1 million in 2004, an increase of 44.6%. Year-over-year revenue comparisons reflect increases of: 
2.9% in the first quarter, 3.6% in the second quarter, 7.9% in the third quarter and 4.3% in the fourth quarter.  On an 
adjusted 52-week basis for 2004, revenue from services increased 6.1% year over year and on an adjusted 13-week 
basis, fourth quarter revenue from services increased 9.5% year over year. 

U.S. Commercial Staffing revenue from services represented 46.4% of total Company revenue from services for 2005 
and 47.2% for 2004. 

U.S. Commercial Staffing earnings from operations totaled $118.9 million for 2005 compared to earnings of $103.3 
million in 2004, an increase of 15.1%.  The increase in earnings from operations was primarily attributable to the 
4.7% increase in revenue and a 0.6 percentage point increase in the gross profit rate, partially offset by a 5.7% 
increase in selling, general and administrative expenses.  The increase in the gross profit rate was principally due to 
improved pricing, lower workers’ compensation costs and increased fee based income.

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased by 5.7% as compared to 2004 and, as a percentage of 
revenues, were 10.2% for 2005 and 10.1% for 2004.  The increase in selling, general and administrative expenses 
was due primarily to the growth in salaries.

Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives 

   

2005 2004
(52 weeks) (53 weeks) Change

Revenue from Services $ 2,437.0 $ 2,327.6 4.7 %
Earnings from Operations 118.9 103.3 15.1

Gross profit rate 15.1 % 14.5 % 0.6 %
Expense rate 10.2 10.1 0.1
Operating profit rate 4.9 4.4 0.5

(In millions of dollars)

2005 2004
(52 weeks) (53 weeks) Change

Revenue from Services $ 1,090.3 $ 982.3 11.0 %
Earnings from Operations 60.9 56.0 8.6

Gross profit rate 17.0 % 17.7 % (0.7) %
Expense rate 11.5 12.0 (0.5)
Operating profit rate 5.6 5.7 (0.1)

(In millions of dollars)
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Revenue from services in the PTSA segment for the 52 weeks in 2005 totaled $1.090 billion, an increase of 11.0% 
compared to the $982 million reported for the 53 weeks in 2004. This reflected a 5.8% increase in average hourly bill 
rates and a 4.5% increase in hours worked.  Fee based income totaled $20.0 million in 2005 and $16.3 million in 
2004.  Year-over-year revenue comparisons reflect increases of: 17.4% in the first quarter, 11.4% in the second 
quarter, 10.6% in the third quarter and 5.7% in the fourth quarter.  On an adjusted 52-week basis for 2004, revenue 
from services increased 12.5% year over year and on an adjusted 13-week basis, fourth quarter revenue from 
services increased 11.3% year over year.

PTSA revenues from services represented 20.8% of total Company revenues in 2005 and 19.9% in 2004. 

During 2005, over half of the PTSA business units exhibited double-digit revenue growth as compared to 2004.  Kelly 
Engineering Resources, Kelly IT Resources, Vendor Management Services and Kelly HRfirst continued to be the 
leading performers in 2005.  However, the Automotive Services Group, Kelly Law Registry, and Kelly Home Care 
experienced revenue declines during 2005 as compared to the prior year.  The Automotive Services Group was 
impacted by the recent reductions in the automotive industry in 2005.  The year-over-year decline in Kelly Law 
Registry revenue was attributable to the completion of major projects that were on-going in 2004.

PTSA earnings from operations for 2005 totaled $60.9 million and increased 8.6% from the same period in 2004.
This was the result of the 11.0% increase in revenue from services, partially offset by a 0.7 percentage point 
decrease in the gross profit rate and a 5.8% increase in selling, general and administrative expenses.  The decrease 
in the gross profit rate was due to changes in business unit mix and declines in the gross profit rates, particularly at 
Kelly Engineering Resources and Kelly Law Registry, partially offset by growth in fee based income.  The 5.8% 
increase in selling, general and administrative expenses was primarily due to increased salaries related to volume 
growth and new branch openings.  Selling, general and administrative expenses as a percent of revenues improved 
to 11.5% for 2005 from 12.0% for 2004. 

International

    

Translated U.S. dollar revenue from services in the International segment for the 52 weeks in 2005 totaled $1.724 
billion, a 6.3% increase compared to the $1.623 billion reported for the 53 weeks in 2004.  This resulted from an 
increase in the translated U.S. dollar average hourly bill rates of 3.1% and an increase in hours worked of 2.6%.  Fee 
based income totaled $52.4 million in 2005 and $42.5 million in 2004.  International revenue from services 
represented 32.8% of total Company revenues in 2005 and 32.9% in 2004. 

On a constant currency basis, revenue from services increased 4.9%.  On an adjusted 52-week constant currency 
basis for 2004, revenue from services in the International segment increased 6.1%.  Average hourly bill rates 
increased 1.8% on a constant currency basis.  Constant currency year-over-year revenue comparisons reflect 
increases of: 6.8% in the first quarter, 6.3% in the second quarter, 5.7% in the third quarter and 1.4% in the fourth 
quarter.  On an adjusted 13-week constant currency basis for 2004, fourth quarter revenue from services increased 
5.7%.

Year-over-year revenue comparisons were positive in most regions of the International segment.  On a constant 
currency basis adjusted for the 53rd week in 2004, revenue in the Americas increased by 3%, Europe increased by 
6% and Asia-Pacific increased by 12%.  Within Europe, United Kingdom/Ireland revenue decreased 6% on a 
constant currency basis.  Additionally, fee-based income in the International segment experienced year-over-year 
growth of 23% on a 52- versus 53-week basis. 

2005 2004
(52 weeks) (53 weeks) Change

Revenue from Services $ 1,724.4 $ 1,622.7 6.3 %
Earnings from Operations 14.5 10.8 33.6

Gross profit rate 17.2 % 17.0 % 0.2 %
Expense rate 16.3 16.4 (0.1)
Operating profit rate 0.8 0.7 0.1

(In millions of dollars)
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International earnings totaled $14.5 million for 2005, compared to $10.8 million for 2004.  This reflected the 6.3% 
increase in revenue from services, combined with a 0.2 percentage point increase in the gross profit rate, which was 
partially offset by a 5.9% increase in expenses, as measured in U.S. dollars.  International results generally improved 
as the year progressed.  The segment recorded earnings of $48 thousand in the first quarter, $3.9 million in the 
second quarter, $5.8 million in the third quarter and $4.7 million in the fourth quarter.  The increase in the 
International gross profit rate is due primarily to increased fee-based income and improvements in country sales mix, 
offset by slightly lower gross profit rates in several countries.

The increase in U.S. dollar reported expenses is due primarily to increased salaries.  On a constant currency basis, 
expenses increased by 4.8%.  Selling, general and administrative expenses as a percent of revenue were 16.3% in 
2005, compared to 16.4% in 2004.

Results of Operations 
Financial Condition 

Historically, we have financed our operations through cash generated by operating activities and available from 
revolving credit facilities.  As highlighted in the Statements of Cash Flows, our liquidity and available capital resources 
are impacted by four key components: cash and equivalents, operating activities, investing activities and financing 
activities.

Cash and Equivalents

Cash and equivalents totaled $118 million at the end of 2006, an increase of $54 million from the $64 million at year-
end 2005.  As further described below, during 2006, we generated $116 million of cash from operating activities, used 
$65 million of cash in investing activities and generated $1 million from financing activities. 

Operating Activities 

In 2006, we generated $116 million in cash from our operating activities, as compared to $21 million in 2005 and $55 
million in 2004.  The strong improvement was due to higher net earnings and lower growth of accounts receivable. 

Trade accounts receivable totaled $838 million at the end of 2006.  Global days sales outstanding, calculated on a 
full-year basis, were 54 days, a two-day improvement over 2005.  For the fourth quarter, days sales outstanding were 
53 days for 2006, the same as in 2005. 

Our working capital position was $463 million at the end of 2006, an increase of $35 million from year-end 2005.  The 
current ratio was 1.8 at the end of 2006 and 2005.

Investing Activities 

In 2006, we used $65 million for investing activities, compared to $52 million in 2005 and $37 million in 2004.  Capital 
expenditures for 2006 totaled $46 million, up 60% from the $29 million spent in 2005 and up 24% from the $37 million 
spent in 2004.  Capital expenditures for 2006 primarily related to our information technology programs and branch 
openings, refurbishments and relocations.  We expect capital spending in 2007 to total between $43 and $45 million.
This level reflects continued spending associated with implementation of the PeopleSoft payroll, billing and accounts 
receivable project. 

The total cost related to the PeopleSoft payroll, billing and accounts receivable project, which commenced in the 
fourth quarter of 2004, is expected to be approximately $44 million in capital expenditures and $25 million in selling, 
general and administrative expenses.  In 2006, costs related to the project amounted to $16 million in capital 
expenditures and $5 million in selling, general and administrative expenses.  Future capital expenditures for the 
PeopleSoft project by year are expected to be approximately $18 million in 2007 and $2 million in 2008.  Selling, 
general and administrative expenses for the PeopleSoft project are expected to be approximately $9 million in 2007 
and $7 million in 2008.  By the end of 2008, the PeopleSoft implementation is expected to cover U.S., Canada, 
Puerto Rico, U.K. and Ireland operations. 
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During the second quarter of 2006, we acquired the net assets of The Ayers Group, a New York-based career 
management firm specializing in customized career transition, consulting services and information technology 
staffing, for $4.6 million.  The transaction includes additional contingent payments of up to $1.3 million, payable over 
two years, primarily based on the achievement of certain earnings targets.  The Ayers Group is included as a 
business unit in the PTSA business segment. 

During the fourth quarter of 2006, we purchased an additional 1.6% interest in Tempstaff for $16 million, bringing the 
total investment to 4.9%.  During the first quarter of 2005, the Company made an $18 million investment to acquire an 
initial 3.3% interest in Tempstaff.

Also during the fourth quarter of 2006, we purchased Sony Corporation’s 40% interest in Tempstaff Kelly, a joint 
venture with Tempstaff and the Sony Corporation, for $5 million.  With the purchase of Sony Corporation’s ownership 
share, we increased our ownership interest to 49%.  Accordingly, earnings from continuing operations for 2006 
include our equity earnings in Tempstaff Kelly, Inc. from the date of acquisition.  During the third quarter of 2005, we 
invested $1 million for an initial 9% interest in Tempstaff Kelly. 

Financing Activities 

In 2006, we generated $1 million from financing activities, as compared to generating $20 million in 2005 and using 
$14 million in 2004.  Short-term debt totaled $69 million at year-end 2006, compared to $57 million at year-end 2005.
At the end of 2006, debt represented approximately 8% of total capital. 

In connection with the additional investment in Tempstaff in the fourth quarter of 2006, we obtained short-term 
financing utilizing a $16 million yen-denominated credit facility.  During the third quarter of 2006, we obtained short-
term financing utilizing a $5 million yen-denominated credit facility to purchase the additional 40% interest in 
Tempstaff Kelly, Inc.

In connection with the investment in Tempstaff in the first quarter of 2005, we obtained short-term financing utilizing 
an $18 million yen-denominated credit facility.  In connection with the investment in Tempstaff Kelly, Inc. in the third 
quarter of 2005, we obtained short-term financing utilizing a $1 million yen-denominated credit facility. 

As of year-end 2006, we had $119 million of committed unused credit facilities.  In November, 2005, we entered into 
a $150 million five-year, unsecured multi-currency revolving credit facility which may be used to fund working capital, 
acquisitions and for general corporate purposes.  The interest rate applicable to borrowings under this facility is 40 
basis points over local LIBOR.  This credit facility contains requirements for a maximum leverage ratio and a 
minimum leverage ratio, both of which were met at December 31, 2006.  At year-end 2006, we had additional 
uncommitted one-year credit facilities totaling $23 million, under which we had borrowed less than $100 thousand. 

We intend to continue our expansion program, adding additional countries or service lines through organic growth 
and small strategic acquisitions.  Targeted areas include Eastern Europe and Asia-Pacific. 

Dividends paid per common share were $0.45 in 2006, $0.40 in 2005 and $0.40 in 2004. 
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Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments 

Summarized below are our obligations and commitments to make future payments as of year-end 2006: 

We have no material, unrecorded commitments, losses, contingencies or guarantees associated with any related 
parties or unconsolidated entities. 

Summary

We continue to carry no long-term debt and expect to meet our cash requirements principally through cash generated 
from operations, available cash and equivalents and committed unused credit facilities. 

Critical Accounting Estimates 

We prepare our financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.
In this process, it is necessary for us to make certain assumptions and related estimates affecting the amounts 
reported in the consolidated financial statements and the attached notes. Actual results can differ from assumed and 
estimated amounts. 

Critical accounting estimates are those that we believe require the most difficult, subjective or complex judgments, 
often as a result of the need to make estimates about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain.  We base our 
estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the 
circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying value of assets and 
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.  Judgments and uncertainties affecting the application of 
those estimates may result in materially different amounts being reported under different conditions or using different 
assumptions.  We consider the following estimates to be most critical in understanding the judgments involved in 
preparing our consolidated financial statements. 

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts Receivable 

We make ongoing estimates relating to the collectibility of our accounts receivable and maintain an allowance for 
estimated losses resulting from the inability of our customers to make required payments.  In determining the amount 
of the allowance, we consider our historical level of credit losses and apply percentages to certain aged receivable 
categories.  We also make judgments about the creditworthiness of significant customers based on ongoing credit
evaluations, and we monitor current economic trends that might impact the level of credit losses in the future.
Historically, losses from uncollectible accounts have not exceeded our allowance.  Since we cannot predict with 
certainty future changes in the financial stability of our customers, actual future losses from uncollectible accounts 
may differ from our estimates.  If the financial condition of our customers were to deteriorate, resulting in their inability 
to make payments, a larger allowance may be required.  In the event we determined that a smaller or larger 
allowance was appropriate, we would record a credit or a charge to selling, general and administrative expense in the 
period in which we made such a determination.  As of year-end 2006 and 2005, the allowance for uncollectible 
accounts receivable was $16.8 million and $16.6 million, respectively. 

Less than More than
Total 1 year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years 5 years

Operating leases $ 165,400 $ 50,600 $ 68,400 $ 30,800 $ 15,600
Short-term borrowings 68,900 68,900 -             -             -               
Accrued insurance 81,500 24,200 26,200 17,200 13,900
Accrued retirement benefits 78,100 6,100 12,500 12,600 46,900
Other long-term liabilities 5,100 600 1,400 1,400 1,700
Purchase obligations 17,800 16,000 1,800 -             -               

Total $ 416,800 $ 166,400 $ 110,300 $ 62,000 $ 78,100
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Workers’ Compensation

We have a combination of insurance and self-insurance contracts under which we effectively bear the first $500,000 
of risk per single accident, except in the state of California, where we bear the first $750,000 of risk per single 
accident beginning in 2005.  We establish accruals for workers’ compensation utilizing actuarial methods to estimate 
the undiscounted future cash payments that will be made to satisfy the claims, including an allowance for incurred-
but-not-reported claims.  This process includes establishing loss development factors, based on our historical claims 
experience, as well as industry experience, and applying those factors to current claims information to derive an 
estimate of our ultimate claims liability.  In preparing the estimates, we also consider the nature and severity of the 
claims, analyses provided by third party claims administrators, as well as current legal, economic and regulatory 
factors.

We evaluate the accrual, and the underlying assumptions, regularly throughout the year and make adjustments as 
needed.  The ultimate cost of these claims may be greater than or less than the established accrual.  While we 
believe that the recorded amounts are adequate, there can be no assurances that changes to our estimates will not 
occur due to limitations inherent in the estimation process. In the event we determine that a smaller or larger accrual 
is appropriate, we would record a credit or a charge to cost of services in the period in which we made such a 
determination.  The accrual for workers’ compensation was $81.5 million and $88.6 million at year-end 2006 and 
2005, respectively. 

Goodwill

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually or if an event occurs or circumstances change that may reduce the fair 
value of the reporting unit below its book value. Should circumstances change or events occur to indicate that the fair 
value of the reporting unit has fallen below its book value, we must then compare the estimated fair value of goodwill 
to book value. If the book value exceeds the estimated fair value, an impairment loss would be recognized in an 
amount equal to that excess. Such an impairment loss would be recognized as a non-cash charge to operating 
income.

We completed our impairment tests during the fourth quarter of the 2006 and 2005 fiscal years and determined that 
goodwill is not impaired. This test required comparison of our estimated fair value to our book value of goodwill. The 
estimated fair value was based on a discounted cash flows analysis. Assumptions and estimates about future cash 
flows and discount rates are complex and often subjective. They can be affected by a variety of factors, including 
external factors such as industry and economic trends, and internal factors such as changes in our business strategy 
and our internal forecasts. 

Although we believe the assumptions and estimates we have made are reasonable and appropriate, different 
assumptions and estimates could materially impact our reported financial results.  Different assumptions of the 
anticipated future benefits from these businesses could result in an impairment charge, which would decrease 
operating income and result in lower asset values on our balance sheet.  At year-end 2006 and 2005, total goodwill 
amounted to $96.5 million and $88.2 million, respectively. 

Income Taxes

Income tax expense is based on expected income and statutory tax rates in the various jurisdictions in which we 
operate.  Judgment is required in determining our income tax expense.  We establish accruals when, despite our 
belief that reported taxable income is fully supportable, we believe that challenges are probable and that we may not 
succeed.  We adjust these accruals in light of changing facts and circumstances, such as the progress of a tax audit.
Our effective tax rate includes the impact of accrual provisions and changes to accruals that we consider appropriate, 
as well as related interest and penalties.  A number of years may elapse before a particular matter, for which we have 
established an accrual, is audited and finally resolved.  While it is often difficult to predict the final outcome or the 
timing of resolution of any particular tax matter, we believe that our accruals reflect the probable outcome of tax 
contingencies.  Favorable or unfavorable settlement of any particular issue would be recognized as an increase or 
decrease to our income tax expense in the year of resolution.  Our tax accruals are presented in the balance sheet
within income and other taxes. 
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Tax laws require items to be included in the tax return at different times than the items are reflected in the financial 
statements.  As a result, the income tax expense reflected in our financial statements is different than the liability 
reported in our tax return.  Some of these differences are permanent, such as expenses which are not deductible on 
our tax return, and some are temporary differences, such as depreciation expense.  Temporary differences create 
deferred tax assets and liabilities.  Deferred tax assets generally represent items that can be used as a tax deduction 
or credit in our tax return in future years for which we have already recorded the tax benefit in our income statement.
We establish valuation allowances for our deferred tax assets when the amount of expected future taxable income is 
not likely to support the use of the deduction or credit.  Deferred tax liabilities generally represent items for which we 
have already taken a deduction on our tax return, but have not yet recognized as expense in our financial statements.

New Accounting Pronouncements 

See Note 18 to our consolidated financial statements presented in Part II, Item 8 of this report for a description of new 
accounting pronouncements. 

CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

Certain statements contained in this report are "forward-looking" statements within the meaning of the Private 
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.  Forward-looking statements include statements which are predictive in 
nature, which depend upon or refer to future events or conditions, or which include words such as "expects,” 
"anticipates,” "intends,” “plans,” "believes,” “estimates,” or variations or negatives thereof or by similar or comparable 
words or phrases.  In addition, any statements concerning future financial performance (including future revenues, 
earnings or growth rates), ongoing business strategies or prospects, and possible future actions by us that may be 
provided by management are also forward-looking statements.  Forward-looking statements are based on current 
expectations and projections about future events and are subject to risks, uncertainties, and assumptions about our 
company and economic and market factors in the countries in which we do business, among other things. These 
statements are not guarantees of future performance, and we have no specific intention to update these statements.

Actual events and results may differ materially from those expressed or forecasted in forward-looking statements due 
to a number of factors. The principal important risk factors that could cause our actual performance and future events 
and actions to differ materially from such forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, competitive 
market pressures including pricing, changing market and economic conditions, material changes in demand from 
large corporate customers, availability of temporary workers with appropriate skills required by customers, increases 
in wages paid to temporary workers, liabilities for client and employee actions, foreign currency fluctuations, changes 
in laws and regulations (including federal, state and international tax laws), our ability to effectively implement and 
manage our information technology programs, and our ability to successfully expand into new markets and service 
lines.  Certain risk factors are discussed more fully under “Risk Factors” in Part I, Item 1A of this report. 

ITEM 7A.  QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK.

We do not hold or invest in derivative contracts.  We are exposed to foreign currency risk primarily due to our net 
investment in foreign subsidiaries, which conduct business in their local currencies.  These risks are mitigated by the 
use of our multi-currency line of credit.  This credit facility is used to borrow in local currencies, which mitigates the 
exchange rate risk resulting from foreign currency-denominated net investments fluctuating in relation to the U.S. 
dollar.

In addition, we are exposed to interest rate risks through our use of the multi-currency line of credit. 

We are exposed to market risk as a result of our obligation to pay benefits under our nonqualified deferred 
compensation plan and our related investments in company-owned variable universal life insurance policies.  The 
obligation to employees increases and decreases based on movements in the equity and debt markets.  The 
investments in mutual funds, as part of the company-owned variable universal life insurance policies, are designed to 
mitigate this risk with offsetting gains and losses. 

Overall, our holdings and positions in market risk-sensitive instruments do not subject us to material risk. 
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ITEM 8.  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.

The financial statements and supplementary data required by this Item are set forth in the accompanying index on 
page 33 of this filing and are presented in pages 34-60. 

ITEM 9.  CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL 
DISCLOSURE.

None.

ITEM 9A.  CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

Based on their evaluation as of the end of the period covered by this report, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief 
Financial Officer have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-
15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 are effective.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management’s report on internal control over financial reporting is presented preceding the financial statements on 
page 34 of this report. 

Attestation Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, has audited management’s 
assessment of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 as stated in 
their report which appears herein. 

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during our fourth fiscal quarter 
that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting. 

ITEM 9B.  OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART III

Information required by Part III with respect to Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance (Item 10), 
Executive Compensation (Item 11), Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related 
Stockholder Matters (Item 12), Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence (Item 13) 
and Principal Accountant Fees and Services (Item 14), except as set forth under the titles "Executive Officers of the 
Registrant" and “Code of Business Conduct and Ethics,” which are included on page 29, (Item 10), and except as set 
forth under the title “Equity Compensation Plan Information,” which is included on page 30, (Item 12), is to be 
included in a definitive proxy statement filed not later than 120 days after the close of our fiscal year and the proxy 
statement, when filed, is incorporated in this report by reference. 

ITEM 10.  EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT.

                                         Served as an                 Business Experience 
      Name/Office                        Age            Officer Since            During Last 5 Years 
--------------------------------         -------          ----------------------      --------------------------------------------

Terence E. Adderley         73            1961                Served as officer of the Company. 
Chairman (1) 

Carl T. Camden           52             1995                Served as officer of the Company.
President and
  Chief Executive Officer (2)

Michael L. Durik                   58   1999            Served as officer of the Company. 
Executive Vice President and 
  Chief Administrative Officer (3) 

William K. Gerber                     52   1998               Served as officer of the Company.
Executive Vice President and     
  Chief Financial Officer       

Daniel T. Lis       60   2003           Served as General Counsel of
Senior Vice President,                        Bank One, Michigan and predecessors 
  General Counsel and               from 1987-2000. 
  Corporate Secretary                

(1)   Mr. Adderley served as Chief Executive Officer of our Company during the years 1987-2006.  He was elected
Chairman of our Board of Directors, a non-officer position, on May 10, 2006.  Mr. Adderley continues to be an 
employee.

(2)   Mr. Camden was elected Acting Chief Executive Officer on February 9, 2006 and was elected Chief Executive
Officer on February 27, 2006.

(3) Mr. Durik was elected Chief Administrative Officer on May 19, 2004. 

CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS.

We have adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics that applies to our directors, officers and employees, 
including our principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller or persons 
performing similar functions.  The Code of Business Conduct and Ethics is included as Exhibit 14 in the Index to 
Exhibits on page 62.  We have posted our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics on our website at 
www.kellyservices.com.  We intend to post any changes in or waivers from our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics 
applicable to any of these officers on our website. 
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ITEM 12.  SECURITIES AUTHORIZED FOR ISSUANCE UNDER EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS

Equity Compensation Plan Information 

The following table shows the number of shares of our common stock that may be issued upon the exercise of 
outstanding options, warrants and rights, the weighted-average exercise price of outstanding options, warrants and 
rights, and the number of securities remaining available for future issuance under our equity compensation plans as 
of the fiscal year end for 2006. 

(1) The equity compensation plans approved by our stockholders include our Equity Incentive Plan and Non-
Employee Director Stock Option Plan.

The number of shares to be issued upon exercise of outstanding options, warrants and rights excludes
551,000 of restricted stock awards granted to employees and not yet vested at December 31, 2006. 

(2) The Equity Incentive Plan provides that the maximum number of shares available for grants, including
stock options and restricted stock awards, is 10 percent of the outstanding Class A common stock, adjusted for 
plan activity over the preceding five years. 

The Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan provides that the maximum number of shares available for 
settlement of options is 250,000 shares of Class A common stock.

(3) We have no equity compensation plans that have not been approved by our stockholders. 

Number of securities
remaining available
for future issuance

Number of securities under equity 
to be issued upon Weighted-average compensation plans

exercise of outstanding exercise price of (excluding securities
options, warrants outstanding options, reflected in the first

and rights warrants and rights column) (2)
Equity compensation plans 
approved by security 
holders (1) 1,630,000 $ 26.72 3,019,000

Equity compensation plans 
not approved by security
holders (3) - - -                                  

Total 1,630,000 $ 26.72 3,019,000
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PART IV

ITEM 15.  EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES.

(a)  The following documents are filed as part of this report: 

(1) Financial statements: 

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

 Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

           Statements of Earnings for the three fiscal years ended December 31, 2006 

            Statements of Cash Flows for the three fiscal years ended December 31, 2006 

            Balance Sheets at December 31, 2006 and January 1, 2006

            Statements of Stockholders' Equity for the three fiscal years ended December 31, 2006 

           Notes to Financial Statements 

      (2) Financial Statement Schedule - 

             For the three fiscal years ended December 31, 2006: 

              Schedule II - Valuation Reserves 

             All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is shown in the 
financial statements or notes thereto. 

    (3) The Exhibits are listed in the Index to Exhibits Required by Item 601 of Regulation S-K at Item (c)  
          below and included beginning at page 61 which is incorporated herein by reference. 

(b)  The Index to Exhibits and required Exhibits are included following the Financial Statement Schedule beginning at 
page 61 of this filing. 

(c)   None. 
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, registrant has duly 
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

Date:  February 14, 2007          KELLY SERVICES, INC.
                    Registrant 

             By   /s/ W. K. Gerber
                   --------------------------------------------------------------------- 

          W. K. Gerber 
                        Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

           
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the 
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 

Date: February 14, 2007                        *   T. E. Adderley                 
          T. E. Adderley  

          Chairman and Director 

Date: February 14, 2007               *   C. T. Camden 
                                      C. T. Camden 
                           President, Chief Executive Officer 

 and Director 
(Principal Executive Officer) 

Date: February 14, 2007                *   J. E. Dutton                         
                                              J. E. Dutton 

                      Director 

Date: February 14, 2007               *   M. A. Fay, O.P.                          
                                              M. A. Fay, O.P. 

                      Director 

Date: February 14, 2007                *   V. G. Istock 
                   V. G. Istock 
                      Director 

Date: February 14, 2007                *   D. R. Parfet                      
                                   D. R. Parfet 

                                    Director

Date: February 14, 2007                 *   B. J. White                         
                                    B. J. White 

        Director          

Date: February 14, 2007        /s/ W. K. Gerber 
         --------------------------------------------------------------------- 

                                      W. K. Gerber 
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer) 

Date: February 14, 2007        /s/ M. E. Debs 
                   --------------------------------------------------------------------- 

            M. E. Debs 
  Senior Vice President and Corporate Controller 
(Principal Accounting Officer) 

Date: February 14, 2007    *By   /s/ W. K. Gerber 
                        ---------------------------------------------------------------------   

           W. K. Gerber
Attorney-in-Fact
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Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The management of Kelly Services, Inc. (the “Company”), is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate 
internal control over financial reporting.  Internal control over financial reporting is defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as a process designed by, or under the supervision of, 
the Company’s principal executive and principal financial officers and effected by the Company’s board of directors, 
management and other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles and includes those policies and procedures that: 

Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 
the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 
Company;

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or 
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
change.

The Company’s management assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting 
as of December 31, 2006.  In making this assessment, the Company’s management used the criteria set forth by the 
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control-Integrated 
Framework.

Based on our assessment, management determined that, as of December 31, 2006, the Company’s internal control 
over financial reporting was effective based on those criteria. 

Management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of 
December 31, 2006 has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public accounting 
firm, as stated in their report which appears on page 35.     
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of Kelly Services, Inc.: 

We have completed integrated audits of Kelly Services, Inc.’s consolidated financial statements and of its internal 
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company 
Accounting Oversight Board (United States).  Our opinions, based on our audits, are presented below. 

Consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(1) present fairly, in 
all material respects, the financial position of Kelly Services, Inc. and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2006 and 
January 1, 2006, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in the period 
ended December 31, 2006 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement schedule listed in the index appearing under Item 
15(a)(2) presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the 
related consolidated financial statements.  These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the 
responsibility of the Company’s management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.  We conducted our audits of these statements in 
accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).  Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement.  An audit of financial statements includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe 
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

Internal control over financial reporting

Also, in our opinion, management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal 
Control Over Financial Reporting appearing under Item 9A, that the Company maintained effective internal control 
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated 
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), is fairly 
stated, in all material respects, based on those criteria.  Furthermore, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all 
material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria 
established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the COSO.

The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for 
its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting.  Our responsibility is to express 
opinions on management’s assessment and on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit of internal control over financial reporting in accordance with 
the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).  Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial 
reporting was maintained in all material respects.  An audit of internal control over financial reporting includes 
obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as 
we consider necessary in the circumstances.  We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinions.
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A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.  A company’s internal control over financial reporting 
includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Detroit, MI 
February 14, 2007 
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STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

(1)
2006 2005 2004

Revenue from services   $ 5,605,752     $ 5,251,712     $ 4,932,650

Cost of services 4,680,538 4,402,618 4,143,411

Gross profit 925,214 849,094 789,239

Selling, general and
  administrative expenses 846,198 797,813 758,128

Earnings from operations 79,016 51,281 31,111

Other income (expense), net 1,471 (187) (861)

Earnings from continuing operations before taxes 80,487 51,094 30,250

Income taxes 23,112 14,813 10,780

Earnings from continuing operations 57,375 36,281 19,470

Earnings from discontinued operations, net of tax 6,116 2,982 1,741

Net earnings   $ 63,491     $ 39,263     $ 21,211

Basic earnings per share
  Earnings from continuing operations   $ 1.59   $ 1.02   $ .55
  Earnings from discontinued operations .17 .08 .05
  Net earnings $ 1.76   $ 1.10   $ .60

Diluted earnings per share
  Earnings from continuing operations   $ 1.58   $ 1.01   $ .55
  Earnings from discontinued operations .17 .08 .05
  Net earnings   $ 1.75   $ 1.09   $ .60

Dividends per share   $ .45   $ .40   $ .40

Average shares outstanding
  (thousands):
  Basic 35,999 35,667 35,115
  Diluted 36,314 35,949 35,461

(1) Fiscal year included 53 weeks.

(In thousands of dollars except per share items)
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(1)
2006 2005 2004

Cash flows from operating activities
   Net earnings   $ 63,491   $ 39,263   $ 21,211
   Noncash adjustments:
     Depreciation and amortization 41,730 42,215 44,435
     Provision for bad debts 5,178 6,159 6,931
     Stock-based compensation 5,286 3,418 1,879
     Deferred income taxes (9,159) (1,006)         (10,175)
     Gain on sale of discontinued operations (2,254) -                  -
     Other, net (405) 525              1,331
   Changes in operating assets and liabilities 12,398 (69,810) (10,846)

        Net cash from operating activities 116,265 20,764 54,766

Cash flows from investing activities
   Capital expenditures (45,526) (28,527) (36,801)
   Other investing activities (550) (4,208)         (631)
   Acquisition of company, net of cash received (4,663) -                  -
   Proceeds from sale of discontinued operations 6,500 -                  -
   Investment in unconsolidated affiliates (20,729) (19,681)       -

        Net cash from investing activities (64,968) (52,416) (37,432)

Cash flows from financing activities
   Net (decrease) increase in revolving line of credit (11,022) 6,833 (8,188)
   Proceeds from short-term debt 20,729 19,681         -
   Dividend payments (16,420) (14,269) (14,043)
   Stock options and other stock sales 10,973 5,786 15,199
   Other financing activities (2,873) 1,949 (6,780)

        Net cash from financing activities 1,387 19,980 (13,812)

Effect of exchange rates on cash and equivalents 2,045 (3,977) 1,815

Net change in cash and equivalents 54,729 (15,649) 5,337
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 63,699 79,348 74,011

Cash and equivalents at end of year   $ 118,428 $ 63,699   $ 79,348

(1) Fiscal year included 53 weeks.

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

(In thousands of dollars)
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2006 2005

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 118,428 $ 63,699
Trade accounts receivable, less allowances of
$16,818 and $16,648, respectively 838,246 803,812

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 45,316 47,588
Deferred taxes 29,543 33,805

Total current assets 1,031,533 948,904

Property and Equipment
Land and buildings 61,410 58,461
Equipment, furniture and
leasehold improvements 311,244 297,980

Accumulated depreciation (202,366) (190,684)
Net property and equipment 170,288 165,757

Noncurrent Deferred Taxes 35,437 22,088

Goodwill, net 96,504 88,217

Other Assets 135,662 87,891

Total Assets $ 1,469,424 $ 1,312,857

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings $ 68,928 $ 56,644
Accounts payable 132,819 110,411
Accrued payroll and related taxes 274,284 263,112
Accrued insurance 24,191 34,097
Income and other taxes 68,055 56,651

Total current liabilities 568,277 520,915

Noncurrent Liabilities
Accrued insurance 57,277 54,517
Accrued retirement benefits 71,990 57,443
Other long-term liabilities 13,323 7,939

Total noncurrent liabilities 142,590 119,899

Stockholders' Equity
Capital stock, $1.00 par value
Class A common stock, shares issued 36,632,768

    at 2006 and 36,620,146 at 2005 36,633 36,620
Class B common stock, shares issued 3,483,098

    at 2006 and 3,495,720 at 2005 3,483 3,496
Treasury stock, at cost
Class A common stock, 3,698,781 shares at 2006

    and 4,269,753 at 2005 (78,241) (90,319)
Class B common stock, 22,575 shares at 2006

    and 2005 (600) (600)
Paid-in capital 32,048 27,015
Earnings invested in the business 735,104 688,033
Accumulated other comprehensive income 30,130 7,798

Total stockholders' equity 758,557 672,043

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $ 1,469,424 $ 1,312,857

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

BALANCE SHEETS
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

(In thousands of dollars)
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STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

(1)
2006 2005 2004

Capital Stock
   Class A common stock
      Balance at beginning of year $ 36,620 $ 36,620 $ 36,619
      Conversions from Class B 13 -                  1
      Balance at end of year  36,633  36,620  36,620

   Class B common stock
      Balance at beginning of year 3,496 3,496 3,497
      Conversions to Class A (13) -                  (1)
      Balance at end of year 3,483 3,496 3,496

Treasury Stock
   Class A common stock
      Balance at beginning of year (90,319) (97,067) (112,535)
      Exercise of stock options, restricted stock awards and other 12,078 6,748          15,468
      Balance at end of year (78,241) (90,319) (97,067)

   Class B common stock
      Balance at beginning of year (600) (626) (623)
      Exercise of stock options, restricted stock awards and other - 26                -
      Purchase of treasury stock - -                  (3)
      Balance at end of year (600) (600) (626)

Paid-in Capital
   Balance at beginning of year 27,015 24,045 21,081
   Exercise of stock options, restricted stock awards and other 5,033 2,970          2,964
   Balance at end of year 32,048 27,015 24,045

Earnings Invested in the Business
   Balance at beginning of year 688,033 663,039 655,871
   Net earnings 63,491 39,263 21,211
   Dividends (16,420) (14,269) (14,043)
   Balance at end of year 735,104 688,033 663,039

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
   Balance at beginning of year 7,798 24,544 10,976
   Foreign currency translation adjustments, net of tax 16,895 (16,488)       13,433
   Unrealized gains on investments, net of tax 6,301 (258)            135
   Adjustment to initially apply FASB Statement No. 158, net of tax (864) -                  -
   Balance at end of year 30,130 7,798 24,544

Stockholders' Equity at end of year $ 758,557 $ 672,043 $ 654,051

Comprehensive Income
   Net earnings $ 63,491 $ 39,263 $ 21,211
   Foreign currency translation adjustments, net of tax 16,895 (16,488) 13,433
   Unrealized gains on investments, net of tax 6,301 42 135
   Reclassification adjustment for gains included in net earnings - (300)            -
   Comprehensive Income $ 86,687 $ 22,517 $ 34,779

(1) Fiscal year included 53 weeks.

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

(In thousands of dollars)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

(In thousands of dollars except share and per share items) 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Nature of Operations  Kelly Services, Inc. is a global temporary staffing provider operating in 30 countries and 
territories throughout the world. 

Fiscal Year  The Company's fiscal year ends on the Sunday nearest to December 31.  The three most recent years 
ended on December 31, 2006 (2006, which contained 52 weeks), January 1, 2006 (2005, which contained 52 weeks) 
and January 2, 2005 (2004, which contained 53 weeks).  Period costs included in selling, general and administrative 
expenses are recorded on a calendar-year basis. 

Principles of Consolidation  The financial statements include the accounts and operations of the Company and its 
subsidiaries, all of which are wholly owned.  All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been 
eliminated.

The cost method of accounting is used for investments in equity securities that do not have a readily determined 
market value and when the Company does not have the ability to exercise significant influence.  These investments 
are carried at cost and are adjusted only for other-than-temporary declines in fair value.  The carrying value of these 
investments is included with other assets in the balance sheet. 

Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value with the unrealized gains or losses, net of tax, included as a 
component of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) in stockholder’s’ equity.  Realized gains and losses 
and declines in value judged to be other-than-temporary on available-for-sale securities are included in other income 
(expense), net.  The fair values for marketable equity securities are based on quoted market prices. 

The Company uses the equity method of accounting for its investments in and earnings or losses of affiliates that it 
does not control, but over which it does exert significant influence.  Accordingly, the Company’s proportionate share 
of the earnings and losses of these companies are included in other income (expense), net, in the accompanying 
Statements of Earnings. 

Foreign Currency Translation  Substantially all of the Company’s international subsidiaries use their local currency 
as their functional currency.  Revenue and expense accounts of foreign subsidiaries are translated to U.S. dollars at 
average exchange rates, while assets and liabilities are translated to U.S. dollars at year-end exchange rates.
Resulting translation adjustments, net of deferred taxes, where applicable, are reported as accumulated foreign 
currency adjustments in stockholders’ equity and are recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive 
income.

Revenue Recognition  Revenue from services is recognized as services are provided by the temporary, contract or 
leased employees.  Revenue from permanent placement services is recognized at the time the permanent placement 
candidate begins full-time employment.  Provisions for sales allowances, based on historical experience, are 
recognized at the time the related sale is recognized as a reduction in revenue from services.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts Receivable The Company records an allowance for uncollectible accounts 
receivable based on historical loss experience, customer payment patterns and current economic trends.  The 
reserve for sales allowances, as discussed above, is also included in the allowance for uncollectible accounts 
receivable.  The Company reviews the adequacy of the allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable on a quarterly 
basis and, if necessary, increases or decreases the balance. 

Advertising Expenses  Advertising expenses from continuing operations, which are expensed as incurred, were 
$13,126, $11,887 and $11,676 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. 

Use of Estimates  The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial 
statements and accompanying notes.  Estimates are used for, but not limited to, the accounting for the allowance for 
uncollectible accounts receivable, workers’ compensation, goodwill impairment and income taxes.  Actual results 
could differ materially from those estimates. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

(In thousands of dollars except share and per share items) 

Cash and Equivalents  Cash and equivalents are stated at cost, which approximates market.  The Company 
considers securities with original maturities of three months or less to be cash and equivalents.

Property and Equipment Property and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated over their estimated 
useful lives, principally by the straight-line method.  Estimated useful lives of property and equipment by function are 
as follows: 

The Company capitalizes external costs and internal payroll costs incurred in the development of software for internal 
use in accordance with American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Statement of Position No. 98-1, 
“Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use.”  Capitalized software is 
included with equipment, furniture and leasehold improvements on the balance sheet.  Depreciation expense from 
continuing operations was $40,805 for 2006, $41,429 for 2005 and $43,593 for 2004. 

Operating Leases The Company recognizes rent expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.  This 
includes the impact of both scheduled rent increases and free or reduced rents (commonly referred to as “rent 
holidays”).  The Company records allowances provided by landlords for leasehold improvements as deferred rent in 
the balance sheet and as operating cash flows in the statement of cash flows. 

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of 
net assets.  Purchased intangible assets, with definite lives, other than goodwill, are valued at acquisition cost and 
are amortized over their respective useful lives (up to 10 years) on a straight-line basis. 

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Intangible Assets The Company evaluates long-lived assets and 
intangible assets with definite lives for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.  When it is probable that undiscounted future cash flows will not 
be sufficient to recover an asset’s carrying amount, the asset is written down to its fair value.  Assets to be disposed 
of by sale, if any, are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. 

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually, or if an event occurs or circumstances change that may reduce the fair 
value of the reporting unit below its book value. If the fair value of the reporting unit tested has fallen below its book 
value, we then compare the estimated fair value of goodwill to its book value. If the book value exceeds the estimated 
fair value, an impairment loss would be recognized in an amount equal to that excess.  The Company uses a 
discounted cash flow methodology to determine fair value, and has determined its reporting units to be the same as 
its operating segments and reportable segments. 

Accounts Payable Included in accounts payable are outstanding checks in excess of funds on deposit.  Such 
amounts totaled $11,744 and $11,872 and at year-end 2006 and 2005, respectively. 

Accrued Payroll and Related Taxes Included in accrued payroll and related taxes are outstanding checks in 
excess of funds on deposit.  Such amounts totaled $17,325 and $20,327 at year-end 2006 and 2005, respectively.
Payroll taxes are recognized proportionately to direct wages for interim periods based on expected full-year amounts. 

Income Taxes The Company accounts for income taxes using the liability method.  Under this method, deferred tax 
assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected tax consequences of temporary differences between the tax 
bases of assets and liabilities and their reported amounts. Valuation allowances are provided against deferred tax 
assets when it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized.

Category Cost Life

Land $ 3,818 -
Buildings and improvements 57,592 15 to 45 years
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 42,290 5 years
Computer hardware and software 217,455 3 to 12 years
Leasehold improvements 51,499 The lesser of the life of the lease or 5 years
Total property and equipment $ 372,654
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

(In thousands of dollars except share and per share items) 

Stock-Based Compensation  On January 2, 2006, the first day of the 2006 fiscal year, the Company adopted 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment,” (“SFAS 123R”) which 
requires the measurement and recognition of compensation expense for all share-based payment awards made to 
employees and directors based on estimated fair values.  SFAS 123R supersedes the Company’s previous 
accounting under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB 
25”) beginning in fiscal 2006.  The Company adopted SFAS 123R using the modified prospective transition method.
Accordingly, the Company’s consolidated financial statements for prior fiscal years have not been restated to reflect 
the impact of SFAS 123R. 

SFAS 123R requires companies to estimate the fair value of stock option awards on the date of grant using an 
option-pricing model.  The value of awards that are ultimately expected to vest is recognized as expense over the 
requisite service periods in the Company’s Statements of Earnings.  Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123R, the 
Company accounted for incentive and nonqualified stock options awarded to employees and directors using the 
intrinsic value method in accordance with APB 25 as allowed under SFAS 123.  Under the intrinsic value method, no 
compensation expense had been recognized by the Company because the exercise prices of those stock options 
equaled the fair market value of the underlying stock at the date of grant. 

Because stock-based compensation expense recognized in the Statement of Earnings for fiscal 2006 is based on 
awards ultimately expected to vest, it has been reduced for estimated forfeitures.  SFAS 123R requires forfeitures to 
be estimated at the time of grant and revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those 
estimates.  In the Company’s pro forma information required under SFAS 123 for the periods prior to fiscal 2006, the 
Company accounted for forfeitures as they occurred. 

Workers’ Compensation The Company establishes accruals for workers’ compensation claims utilizing actuarial 
methods to estimate the undiscounted future cash payments that will be made to satisfy the claims.  The estimates 
are based both on historical experience as well as current legal, economic and regulatory factors.  The Company 
regularly updates its estimates and the ultimate cost of these claims may be greater than or less than the established 
accrual.  However, the Company believes that any such adjustments will not materially affect its consolidated 
financial position.  During 2006, the Company revised its estimate of the cost of outstanding workers’ compensation 
claims and, accordingly, reduced expense by $7.7 million.  This compares to similar adjustments reducing prior year 
workers’ compensation claims by $1.7 million in 2005 and increasing prior year workers’ compensation claims by 
$5.4 million in 2004. 

Reclassifications Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current presentation.  The 
results of operations related to the 2006 disposition of Kelly Staff Leasing have been reclassified and separately 
stated in the accompanying consolidated statements of earnings for 2006, 2005 and 2004.  The assets and liabilities 
of these 2006 discontinued operations have not been reclassified in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets 
and related notes.  In the Company’s consolidated statements of cash flows, the cash flows from discontinued 
operations are not separately classified.

Additionally, as of year-end 2004, $3,206 of restricted cash was reclassified from cash and equivalents to prepaid 
expenses and other current assets and $1,515 of restricted stock was reclassified from accrued payroll and related 
taxes to additional paid-in capital. 

2. Acquisition of Company 

During the second quarter of 2006, the Company acquired the net operating assets of The Ayers Group, a New York-
based career management firm specializing in customized career transition, consulting services and information 
technology staffing for $4,600 in cash.  The transaction includes additional contingent earn-out payments of up to 
$1,333, payable over two years, based primarily on the achievement of certain earnings targets.  The Ayers Group is 
included as a business unit in the Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives (“PTSA”) business segment of the 
Company from the date of acquisition.   The purchase price allocation for this acquisition is subject to revisions; 
however, any subsequent revisions are not expected to be material.  The following table summarizes the estimated 
fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed as of the date of acquisition. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

(In thousands of dollars except share and per share items) 

2. Acquisition of Company (continued) 

3. Discontinued Operations 

Effective December 31, 2006, the Company sold its Kelly Staff Leasing business unit (“KSL”), part of the PTSA 
segment, to Oasis Outsourcing Holdings, Inc. for $6,500 and recognized a pre-tax gain on sale of $3,731 ($2,254 net 
of tax).  The sale of KSL was an important part of the Company’s strategy of reviewing existing operations, selectively 
divesting non-core assets and reinvesting the proceeds in strategic growth initiatives. 

In accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets”, 
the gain recognized in conjunction with the sale of KSL as well as their results of operations for the current and prior 
periods have been reported as discontinued operations in the Company’s Statements of Earnings.  The components 

In connection with this transaction, $450 of goodwill was allocated to KSL.  The Company did not include in the sale 
KSL’s net trade accounts receivable of $4,585 as of December 31, 2006 and retains the responsibility for collecting 
these amounts.  The Company also retained KSL’s self-insured workers’ compensation liability of $12,458.
Adjustments to these and other retained balances in subsequent periods will be reported as discontinued operations 
in the period recognized.

Current assets $ 1,532       
Goodwill 3,007       
Identified intangibles 1,846       
Other noncurrent assets 943          
Current liabilities (2,665)      

Total purchase price, net of cash received $ 4,663       

2006 2005 2004

Revenue from services 33,273$  38,113$  51,401$   

Operating income from discontinued operations 6,273$    4,871$    2,899$     
2,411 1,889 1,158       

Earnings from discontinued operations, net of tax 3,862     2,982     1,741       

Gain on sale on discontinued operations 3,731     -          -          
1,477 -          -          

2,254 -          -          

Discontinued operations, net of tax 6,116$ 2,982$ 1,741$     

of earnings from discontinued operations, net of tax are a follows: 

G ain on sale on discontinued operations, net of tax

Income taxes

Income taxes
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

(In thousands of dollars except share and per share items) 

4. Goodwill

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142”) requires 
that goodwill be tested for impairment annually or if an event occurs or circumstances change that may reduce the 
fair value of the reporting unit below its book value. Should circumstances change or events occur to indicate that the
fair market value of the reporting unit has fallen below its book value, management must then compare the estimated 
fair value of goodwill to book value. If the book value exceeds the estimated fair value, an impairment loss would be 
recognized in an amount equal to that excess. Such an impairment loss would be recognized as a non-cash charge 
to operating income. We completed our impairment test during the fourth quarter of the years ended December 31, 
2006 and January 1, 2006 as required under SFAS 142 and determined that goodwill is not impaired. 

The changes in the net carrying amount of goodwill for the fiscal years 2005 and 2006 are as follows: 

5. Investments

Available-for-Sale Investment 
During the first quarter of 2005, the Company made an $18,500 investment to acquire an initial 3.3% interest in 
Tempstaff Co., Ltd., (“Tempstaff”) a Japanese staffing company.  During the fourth quarter of 2006, the Company 
purchased an additional 1.6% interest in Tempstaff for $15,600, bringing the total investment to 4.9%.

Tempstaff became a public company on the Tokyo stock exchange during the first quarter of 2006.  Accordingly, the 
investment, which is classified as an available-for-sale security and included in other assets on the balance sheet, is 
recorded at the fair market value of $42,351 at December 31, 2006.  The unrealized gain for the year ended 
December 31, 2006 of $10,864, $6,301 net of tax, was recorded in other comprehensive income, a component of 
stockholders’ equity. 

Equity Investment 
During the third quarter of 2005, the Company invested $1,200 for a 9% interest in Tempstaff Kelly, Inc. (“Tempstaff 
Kelly”), a joint venture with Tempstaff and the Sony Corporation.  During the fourth quarter of 2006, the Company 
purchased Sony Corporation’s interest in Tempstaff Kelly for $5,100.  With the purchase of Sony Corporation’s 40% 
ownership share, Kelly increased its ownership interest to 49%.  The Company accounts for this investment under 
the equity method of accounting.  Under this method, a proportionate share of Tempstaff Kelly’s net income is 
recorded in the Statement of Earnings.  During 2006, $148, representing the Company’s proportionate share of 
Tempstaff Kelly’s earnings from the date of acquisition, was recorded in other income (expense), net. 

U.S.
Commercial PTSA International Total

Balance as of January 2, 2005 $ 4,477        $ 24,657      $ 65,518      $ 94,652        
  Translation adjustment -                -                (6,435) (6,435)         
Balance as of January 1, 2006 4,477        24,657      59,083      88,217        
  Acquisition of company (See Note 2) -                3,007        -                 3,007
  Divestiture of company (See Note 3) -                (450) -                 (450)
  Translation adjustment -                -                5,730        5,730
Balance as of December 31, 2006 $ 4,477 $ 27,214 $ 64,813 $ 96,504
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

(In thousands of dollars except share and per share items) 

6. Other Income (Expense), Net 

Included in Other income (expense), net are the following: 

Dividend income represents dividends earned on the Company’s investment in Tempstaff (see Note 5), while net 
earnings in equity investment represents the Company’s share of the net earnings from Tempstaff Kelly (see Note 5). 

7. Short-term Borrowings 

The Company has a committed $150,000, unsecured multi-currency revolving credit facility used to fund working 
capital, acquisitions and for general corporate purposes.  This credit facility expires in November 2010.  The interest 
rate applicable to borrowings under the line of credit is 40 basis points over LIBOR and may include additional costs if 
the funds are drawn from certain countries.  LIBOR rates varied by currency and ranged from 3.9% to 4.7% at 
December 31, 2006.  Borrowings under this arrangement were $31,300 and $32,100 at year-end 2006 and 2005, 
respectively.  The carrying amounts of the Company’s borrowings under the lines of credit described above 
approximate their fair values.  This credit facility contains a requirement for a maximum leverage ratio of 50%.  At 
December 31, 2006, the Company’s leverage ratio was 9%.  The credit facility also contains a requirement for a 
minimum interest coverage ratio of 5.0.  At December 31, 2006, the Company’s interest coverage ratio was 55.4. 

During November 2006, in connection with the additional investment in Tempstaff Co., Ltd. (“Tempstaff”), the 
Company obtained short-term financing utilizing a $15,600 yen-denominated committed credit facility.  In September 
2006, in connection with the purchase of the additional 40% interest in Tempstaff Kelly, Inc., the Company obtained 
additional short-term financing utilizing a $5,100 yen-denominated committed credit facility.  At December 31, 2006 
the outstanding balances of these credit facilities totaled $15,200 and $5,000, respectively, at a weighted average 
interest rate of 1.1% and 0.9%, respectively. 

During February 2005, in connection with the initial investment in Tempstaff, the Company obtained short-term 
financing utilizing an $18,500 yen-denominated committed credit facility.  In September 2005, in connection with the 
initial investment in Tempstaff Kelly, Inc., the Company obtained additional short-term financing utilizing a $1,200 
yen-denominated committed credit facility.  At January 1, 2006, the outstanding balances totaled $16,500 and $1,100 
at a weighted average interest rate of 0.6%.  During February 2006, these borrowings were refinanced with a single, 
$17,800 yen-denominated committed credit facility, containing substantially the same terms as the previous credit 
facilities.  At December 31, 2006, the balance totaled $17,400 at a weighted average rate of 0.6%. 

Weighted average interest rates related to short-term borrowings for 2006 and 2005 were 2.6% and 2.2%, 
respectively.

The Company has additional uncommitted one-year local credit facilities that total $22,600 as of December 31, 2006.
Borrowings under these lines totaled less than $100 and $6,900 at year-end 2006 and 2005, respectively.  The 
interest rate for these borrowings was 7.0% at year-end 2006.

2006 2005 2004

Interest income $ 3,203 $ 1,543 $ 826
Interest expense (2,316) (1,759) (1,698)
Dividend income 416 18          11
Net earnings in equity investment 148 -            -            
Other income 20 11          -            

Other income (expense), net $ 1,471 $ (187) $ (861)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

(In thousands of dollars except share and per share items) 

8. Stockholders’ Equity 

Common Stock 
The authorized capital stock of the Company is 100,000,000 shares of Class A common stock and 10,000,000 shares 
of Class B common stock.  Class A shares have no voting rights and are not convertible.  Class B shares have voting 
rights and are convertible into Class A shares on a share-for-share basis at any time.  Both classes of stock have 
identical rights in the event of liquidation. 

Class A shares and Class B shares are both entitled to receive dividends, subject to the limitation that no cash 
dividend on the Class B shares may be declared unless the Board of Directors declares an equal or larger cash 
dividend on the Class A shares.  As a result, a cash dividend may be declared on the Class A shares without 
declaring a cash dividend on the Class B shares. 

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 
The components of accumulated other comprehensive income at year-end 2006 and 2005 were as follows: 

2006 2005
Cumulative translation adjustments, net of taxes of

$420 and tax benefit of $282 $ 24,693 $ 7,798
Unrealized gain on marketable securities, net of taxes

of $4,563 6,301 -            
Adjustment to initially apply FASB Statement No. 158,

net of tax benefit of $46 (864) -            

$ 30,130 $ 7,798
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

(In thousands of dollars except share and per share items) 

9. Earnings Per Share 

The reconciliations of earnings per share computations for the fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004 were as follows: 

Stock options to purchase 751,000, 441,000 and 496,000 shares of common stock at a weighted average price per 
share of $30.48, $33.03 and $33.00 were outstanding during 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, but were not 
included in the computation of diluted earnings per share due to their anti-dilutive effect. 

We have presented earnings per share for our two classes of common stock on a combined basis.  This presentation 
is consistent with the earnings per share computations that result for each class of common stock utilizing the two-
class method as described in SFAS No. 128, “Earnings Per Share (as amended)” (“SFAS 128”).  The two-class 
method is an earnings allocation formula which determines earnings per share for each class of common stock 
according to the dividends declared (or accumulated) and participation rights in the undistributed earnings.

In applying the two class method, we have determined that the undistributed earnings should be allocated to each 
class on a pro rata basis after consideration of all of the participation rights of the Class B shares (including voting 
and conversion rights) and our history of paying dividends equally to each class of common stock on a per share 
basis.

The Company’s Restated Certificate of Incorporation allows the Board of Directors to declare a cash dividend to 
Class A shares without declaring equal dividends to the Class B shares.  Class B shares’ voting and conversion 
rights, however, effectively allow the Class B shares to participate in dividends equally with Class A shares on a per 
share basis.

2006 2005 2004

Earnings from continuing operations $ 57,375 $ 36,281 $ 19,470
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of tax 6,116 2,982 1,741
Net earnings $ 63,491 $ 39,263 $ 21,211

Determination of shares (thousands):
Weighted average common shares outstanding 35,999 35,667 35,115         
Effect of dilutive securities:

Stock options 171 190 243              
Restricted awards and other 144 92 103              

Weighted average common shares outstanding - 
assuming dilution 36,314 35,949 35,461         

Basic earnings per share
Earnings from continuing operations $ 1.59           $ 1.02           $ .55               
Earnings from discontinued operations .17 .08 .05               
Net earnings $ 1.76 $ 1.10 $ .60               

Diluted earnings per share
Earnings from continuing operations $ 1.58           $ 1.01           $ .55               
Earnings from discontinued operations .17 .08 .05               
Net earnings $ 1.75 $ 1.09 $ .60               



49

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

(In thousands of dollars except share and per share items)

9. Earnings Per Share (continued) 

The Class B shares are the only shares with voting rights.  The Class B shareholders are therefore able to exercise 
voting control with respect to all matters requiring stockholder approval, including the election of or removal of 
directors. The Board of Directors has historically declared and the Company historically has paid equal per share 
dividends on both the Class A and Class B shares.  Each class has participated equally in all dividends declared 
since 1987.

In addition, Class B shares are convertible, at the option of the holder, into Class A shares on a one for one basis.  As 
a result, Class B shares can participate equally in any dividends declared on the Class A shares by exercising their 
conversion rights.

10. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, as disclosed in the statements of cash flows, for the fiscal years 2006, 
2005 and 2004, respectively, were as follows:

Total interest paid was $1,882, $1,602 and $1,606 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. 

11. Retirement Benefits 

The Company provides a qualified defined contribution plan covering substantially all full-time employees, except 
officers and certain other management employees.  Upon approval by the Board of Directors, a discretionary 
contribution based on eligible wages is funded annually.  The plan also offers a savings feature with Company 
matching contributions.  Assets of this plan are held by an independent trustee for the sole benefit of participating 
employees.

A nonqualified deferred compensation plan is provided for officers and certain other management employees.  Upon 
approval by the Board of Directors, a discretionary contribution based on eligible wages is made annually.  This plan 
also includes provisions for salary deferrals and Company matching contributions. 

The liability for the nonqualified plan was $76,000 and $63,800 as of year-end 2006 and 2005, respectively, and is 
included in current accrued payroll and related taxes and noncurrent accrued retirement benefits.  Participants’ 
earnings on this liability which were charged to selling, general and administrative expenses were $7,600 in 2006, 
$3,700 in 2005 and $4,800 in 2004.  In connection with the administration of this plan, the Company has purchased 
company-owned variable universal life insurance policies insuring the lives of certain officers and key employees.
The cash surrender value of these policies, which is based primarily on investments in mutual funds and can only be 
used for payment of the participants’ obligations related to the non-qualified deferred compensation plan noted 
above, was $73,400 and $61,600 at year-end 2006 and 2005, respectively.  These investments are included in other 
assets and are restricted for the use of funding this plan.  Earnings on these assets, which were included in selling, 
general and administrative expenses, were $8,400 in 2006, $4,000 in 2005 and $4,600 in 2004. 

The net expense from continuing operations for retirement benefits, including employer contributions for both the 
qualified and nonqualified deferred compensation plans, totaled $7,600 in 2006, $7,700 in 2005 and $6,900 in 2004. 

2006 2005 2004

Increase in trade accounts receivable $ (11,817) $ (104,039) $ (55,686)
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and other current assets 413 (5,261) (12,167)
Increase in accounts payable 16,411 15,978 4,470
Increase in accrued payroll and related taxes 9,093 32,980 45,794
Decrease in accrued insurance (7,148) (3,101) (3,086)
Increase (decrease) in income and other taxes 5,446 (6,367) 9,829

Total changes in operating assets and liabilities $ 12,398 $ (69,810) $ (10,846)
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11. Retirement Benefits (continued)

In addition, the Company also has several defined benefit pension plans in locations outside of the United States.
The total projected benefit obligation, assets and unfunded liability for these plans, as of December 31, 2006, were 
$4,800, $2,700 and $2,100, respectively.  The unfunded liability is primarily included in other long-term liabilities and 
was increased by $900 as a result of adopting Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, “Employers’ 
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans.”  Total pension expense for these plans was 
$900, $400 and $300 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.  Pension contributions and the amount of accumulated 
other comprehensive income expected to be recognized in 2007 are not significant. 

12. Income Taxes 

Earnings from continuing operations before taxes for the years 2006, 2005 and 2004 were taxed under the following 
jurisdictions: 

The provision for income taxes from continuing operations was as follows:     
        
    

   

2006 2005 2004
Domestic $ 69,577 $ 47,810 $ 28,771
Foreign 10,910 3,284 1,479
Total $ 80,487 $ 51,094 $ 30,250

2006 2005 2004
Current tax expense:
  U.S. federal $ 21,225 $ 9,917 $ 8,822
  U.S. state and local  5,951 2,584 8,046
  Foreign  6,582 4,939 3,304
  Total current  33,758 17,440 20,172
Deferred tax expense:
  U.S. federal (5,843) (1,978) (7,795)
  U.S. state and local (2,031) (338) (748)
  Foreign (2,772) (311) (849)
Total deferred  (10,646) (2,627) (9,392)
Total provision $ 23,112 $ 14,813 $ 10,780
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12. Income Taxes (continued) 

Deferred tax assets are comprised of the following: 

The differences between income taxes from continuing operations for financial reporting purposes and the U.S. 
statutory rate of 35% are as follows: 

The Company has U.S. general business credit carryforwards of $1,361 which expire in 2026.  The net tax effect of 
foreign loss carryforwards at December 31, 2006 totaled $28,738 which expire as follows: 

         

2006 2005
Depreciation and amortization $ (23,997) $ (31,901)
Employee compensation and benefit plans 50,019 41,023
Workers' compensation 27,600 35,210
Other comprehensive income (374) 282
Bad debt allowance 6,314 6,210
Loss carryforwards 28,738 26,082
Tax credit carryforwards 1,361 3,736
Other, net 3,432 2,151
Valuation allowance (28,113) (26,625)
Net deferred tax assets 64,980 56,168
Other comprehensive income (4,563) -                
Other deferred tax liabilities (425) (275)
Net deferred taxes $ 59,992 $ 55,893

2006 2005 2004
Income tax based on statutory rate $ 28,170 $ 17,883 $ 10,588
State income taxes, net of federal benefit 2,592 1,460 4,743
General business credits (9,523) (6,083) (6,574)
Life insurance cash surrender value (2,740) (1,241) (1,393)
Valuation allowance 323 2,687 991
Foreign items 3,635 93 1,610
Other, net 655 14 815
Total $ 23,112 $ 14,813 $ 10,780

Year Amount
2007-2008 $ 1,921         
2009-2011 327
2012-2016 3,187
2017-2021 1,147
No expiration 22,156
Total $ 28,738
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12. Income Taxes (continued) 

The Company has established a valuation allowance for loss carryforwards and future deductible items in certain 
foreign jurisdictions.  The valuation allowance is determined in accordance with the provisions of Statement of 
Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 (SFAS 109), “Accounting for Income Taxes,” which requires an assessment 
of both negative and positive evidence when measuring the need for a valuation allowance.  The Company’s foreign 
losses in recent periods in these jurisdictions represented sufficient negative evidence to require a valuation 
allowance under SFAS 109.  The Company intends to maintain a valuation allowance until sufficient positive 
evidence exists to support realization of the foreign deferred tax assets. 

Provision has not been made for U.S. or additional foreign income taxes on an estimated $40,948 of undistributed 
earnings of foreign subsidiaries, which are permanently reinvested.  If such earnings were to be remitted, 
management believes that U.S. foreign tax credits would largely eliminate any such U.S. and foreign income taxes. 

The Company paid income taxes of $24,200 in 2006, $21,200 in 2005, and $13,700 in 2004.  Deferred income taxes 
recorded in other comprehensive income as a result of foreign currency translation adjustments were a charge of 
$702 in 2006, a benefit of $701 in 2005 and a charge of $943 in 2004.  Deferred income taxes recorded in other 
comprehensive income as a result of unrealized gains on marketable securities classified as available-for-sale were a 
charge of $4,563 in 2006, a benefit of $172 in 2005 and a charge of $90 in 2004.  Deferred income taxes recorded in 
other comprehensive income as a result of the adoption of FAS 158 were a benefit of $46 in 2006. 

13. Stock-Based Compensation

Under the Equity Incentive Plan (the “Plan”), which became effective in May 2005, the Company may grant stock 
options (both incentive and nonqualified), stock appreciation rights (SARs), restricted stock awards and performance 
awards to key employees utilizing the Company’s Class A stock.  The Plan provides that the maximum number of 
shares available for grants is 10 percent of the outstanding Class A stock, adjusted for Plan activity over the 
preceding five years.  This plan replaced the Performance Incentive Plan, which was terminated upon approval of the 
Equity Incentive Plan by the Board of Directors.  Shares available for future grants at December 31, 2006 under the 
Equity Incentive Plan were 2,863,000.  The Company issues shares out of treasury stock to satisfy stock-based 
awards.  The Company has no intent to repurchase additional shares for the purpose of satisfying stock-based 
awards.

On January 2, 2006, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), 
“Share-Based Payment,” (“SFAS 123(R)”) which requires the measurement and recognition of compensation 
expense for all share-based payment awards made to employees and directors, including employee stock options, 
based on estimated fair values.  SFAS 123(R) supersedes the Company’s previous accounting under Accounting 
Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB 25”) for periods beginning in 
fiscal 2006. 

The Company adopted SFAS 123(R) using the modified prospective transition method, which requires the application 
of the accounting standard as of January 2, 2006, the first day of the Company’s 2006 fiscal year.  The Company’s 
consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006 reflect the impact of SFAS 
123(R).  In accordance with the modified prospective transition method, the Company’s consolidated financial 
statements for prior periods have not been restated to reflect, and do not include, the impact of SFAS 123(R).  The 
adjustment in the current period for the cumulative effect of change in accounting principle associated with the
adoption of FAS 123(R) was less than $10 and was recorded in selling, general and administrative expenses in the 
first quarter of 2006. 

In 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company recognized stock-based compensation cost of $6,745, $4,499 and $2,900, 
respectively, as well as related tax benefits of $2,195, $1,710 and $1,047, respectively.  As a result of the adoption of 
SFAS 123(R) effective January 2, 2006, the Company’s earnings from continuing operations before income taxes 
and net earnings for the year ended December 31, 2006, are $1,195 and $1,032 lower, respectively, than if the 
Company had continued to account for the stock-based compensation programs under APB 25.  Accordingly, the 
reported basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended December 31, 2006 are $0.03 lower than would 
have been reported had the Company not adopted FAS 123(R) effective January 2, 2006. 
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13. Stock-Based Compensation (continued)

FAS 123(R) requires the disclosure of pro-forma information for periods prior to the adoption.  The following table 
illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share for prior years as if the Company had applied the fair value 
recognition provisions of SFAS 123(R) to stock-based employee compensation: 

Stock Options 
Under the terms of the Plan, stock options may not be granted at prices less than the fair market value on the date of 
grant, nor for a term exceeding 10 years, and typically vest over 3 years.  The Company expenses the fair value of 
stock option grants on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.  The Company used a binomial option pricing 
model to estimate the fair value of stock options granted in 2006.  The inputs for expected volatility, post-vest 
termination activity and exercise factor of the options were primarily based on historical information.  The following 
weighted average assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of options granted during the year ended 
December 31, 2006: 

The Company used a Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate the fair value of stock options granted prior to 
January 2, 2006.  The inputs for expected volatility and expected term of the options were primarily based on 
historical information.  The following weighted average assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of options 
granted in prior years: 

2005 2004
Net earnings, as reported $ 39,263 $ 21,211
Add:  Stock-based employee compensation expense 
  included in reported net earnings, net of related tax effects 2,789 1,853
Deduct:  Total stock-based employee compensation 
  expense determined under fair value based method 
  for all awards, net of related tax effects (4,105) (3,973)
Pro forma net earnings $ 37,947 $ 19,091

Earnings per share:
  Basic-as reported $ 1.10 $ .60
  Basic-pro forma $ 1.06 $ .54

  Diluted-as reported $ 1.09 $ .60
  Diluted-pro forma $ 1.06 $ .54

2006
Grant price $27.24
Risk-free interest rate 5.0 %
Dividend yield 1.4 %
Expected volatility 21.3 %
Post-vest termination activity 2.7 %
Exercise factor 1.21

Risk-free interest rate 4.0 % 3.3 %
Dividend yield 1.4 % 1.4 %
Expected volatility 27.0 % 30.0 %
Expected lives 5 yrs 5 yrs

2005 2004
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13. Stock-Based Compensation (continued)

A summary of the status of stock option grants under the Plan as of the year ended December 31, 2006 and changes 
during this period is presented as follows: 

The table above includes 95,000 of non-employee director shares outstanding at December 31, 2006. 

As of December 31, 2006, unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested stock options totaled $414.  The 
weighted average period over which this cost is expected to be recognized is approximately one year.  The weighted 
average grant date fair value of options granted during 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $5.36, $7.38 and $7.78, 
respectively.  The total intrinsic value of options exercised during 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $1,500, $1,271 and 
$3,377, respectively. 

Restricted Stock Awards 
Restricted stock awards, which typically vest over a period of 3 to 5 years, are issued to certain key employees and 
are subject to forfeiture until the end of an established restriction period.  The Company utilizes the market price on 
the date of grant as the fair market value of restricted stock awards and expenses the fair value on a straight-line 
basis over the vesting period. 

A summary of the status of nonvested restricted stock awards under the Plan as of the year ended December 31, 
2006 and changes during this period is presented as follows: 

As of December 31, 2006, unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested restricted shares totaled $11,226.
The weighted average period over which this cost is expected to be recognized is approximately three years.  The 
total fair market value of restricted shares vested during 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $4,724, $3,037 and $3,654, 
respectively.

Weighted
Average

Weighted Remaining Aggregate
Average Contractual Intrinsic

Options Exercise Price Term (Years) Value
Outstanding at January 1, 2006 2,235,000 $26.70
Granted 15,000 27.24
Exercised (445,000) 25.61
Forfeited (12,000) 26.86
Expired (163,000) 29.45
Outstanding at December 31, 2006 1,630,000 $26.72 4.61 5,158$

Options exercisable at December 31, 2006 1,504,000 $26.63 4.35 5,018$

Options expected to vest at December 31, 2006 122,000 $27.85 7.77 136$

Weighted Avg.
Restricted Grant Date

Stock Fair Value
Nonvested at January 1, 2006 505,000 $28.55
Granted 235,000          27.47
Vested (172,000) 27.67
Forfeited (17,000)          28.55
Nonvested at December 31, 2006 551,000 $28.36
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13. Stock-Based Compensation (continued)

Windfall tax benefits arising from the vesting of restricted shares and exercise of stock options in the 2006 totaled 
$257 and are included in the “Other financing activities” component of net cash from financing activities in the 
Statement of Cash Flows. 

14. Lease Commitments 

The Company conducts its field operations primarily from leased facilities.  The following is a schedule by fiscal year 
of future minimum commitments under operating leases as of December 31, 2006:  

Lease expense from continuing operations for fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004 amounted to $54,500, $52,800 and 
$50,200, respectively. 

15. Contingencies 

In November, 2003, an action was commenced in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of 
New York, Enron Corp. v. J.P. Morgan Securities, Inc., et al., against approximately 100 defendants, including Kelly 
Properties, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Kelly Services, Inc., which invested in Enron’s commercial paper.  The 
complaint alleges that Enron’s October 2001 prepayment of its commercial paper is a voidable preference under the 
bankruptcy laws, constitutes a fraudulent conveyance and that Kelly Properties, Inc. received prepayment of 
approximately $10 million.  In June 2005, defendants’ motion to dismiss was denied.  The Company intends to 
vigorously defend against these claims.  The Company believes it has meritorious defenses to the asserted claims 
but it is unable to predict the outcome of the proceedings. 

The Company is also subject to various legal proceedings, claims and liabilities which arise in the ordinary course of 
its business.  Litigation is subject to many uncertainties, the outcome of individual litigated matters is not predictable 
with assurance and it is reasonably possible that some of the foregoing matters could be decided unfavorably to the 
Company.  Although the amount of the liability at year-end 2006 with respect to these matters cannot be ascertained, 
the Company believes that any resulting liability will not be material to the financial position of the Company at year-
end 2006. 

The Company has entered into unconditional purchase obligations totaling $17,800.  These obligations relate 
primarily to voice and data communications services which the Company expects to utilize generally within the next 
fiscal year, in the ordinary course of business.  The Company has no material unrecorded commitments, losses, 
contingencies or guarantees associated with any related parties or unconsolidated entities. 

Fiscal year:
  2007 $ 50,600
  2008 39,800
  2009 28,600
  2010 19,300
  2011 11,500
  Later years 15,600

  Total $ 165,400
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16. Segment Disclosures 

The Company’s segments are based on the organizational structure for which financial results are regularly evaluated 
by the Company’s operating executives to determine resource allocation and assess performance.  Each reportable 
segment is managed by its own management team and reports to executive management.

Given this reporting structure, all the Company’s operations have been organized into the following reportable 
segments: (1) U.S. Commercial Staffing, (2) Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives (PTSA) and (3) 
International.  U.S. Commercial Staffing includes traditional office services, along with education, call center and light 
industrial staffing.  PTSA includes various specialty staffing services including finance, engineering, information 
technology, legal, health care, outsourcing, consulting, recruitment and vendor management services.  International 
includes staffing services in the countries outside the U.S. listed below.  The accounting policies of the segments are 
the same as those described in the “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.”

During 2006, international operations were conducted in Australia, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, France, Germany, 
Hong Kong, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Ireland, Italy, Japan, Luxembourg, Malaysia, Mexico, the Netherlands, New 
Zealand, Norway, the Philippines, Puerto Rico, Russia, Singapore, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Thailand, Turkey 
and the United Kingdom. 

The following table presents information about the reported operating income of the Company for the fiscal years 
2006, 2005 and 2004.  Segment data presented is net of intersegment revenues.  Asset information by reportable 
segment is not reported, since the Company does not produce such information internally. 

2006 2005 2004
Revenue from services:
U.S. Commercial Staffing $ 2,524,472 $ 2,436,972 $ 2,327,592
PTSA 1,137,788 1,090,322 982,344
International 1,943,492 1,724,418 1,622,714

   Consolidated Total $ 5,605,752 $ 5,251,712 $ 4,932,650

Earnings from operations:
U.S. Commercial Staffing $ 132,191 $ 118,850 $ 103,265
PTSA 73,776 60,866 56,034
International 26,680 14,485 10,846
Corporate Expense (153,631) (142,920) (139,034)

   Consolidated Total $ 79,016 $ 51,281 $ 31,111
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16. Segment Disclosures (continued) 

Effective with the first quarter of 2006, the Company began charging the U.S. Commercial Staffing and PTSA 
segments, as well as Canada and Puerto Rico in the International segment, for payroll, billing and accounts 
receivable costs.  These costs were previously included in Corporate Expense, and prior periods were revised for 
comparability, with no effect on total Company results.  The effect of this chargeback on earnings from operations by 
segment for 2005 and 2004 was as follows: 

Specified items included in segment earnings for the fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004 were as follows: 

2005 2004
(Decrease) increase to
  earnings from operations:
U.S. Commercial Staffing $ (15,217) $ (14,884)
PTSA (3,124) (2,816)
International (1,810) (1,534)
Corporate Expense 20,151 19,234

   Consolidated Total $ 0 $ 0

2006 2005 2004
Depreciation and Amortization 
  from continuing operations:
U.S. Commercial Staffing $ 5,952 $ 5,522 $ 4,966
PTSA 2,945 2,656 1,121
International 7,428 7,554 8,632
Corporate 24,752 25,785 29,063
   Consolidated Total $ 41,077 $ 41,517 $ 43,782

Interest Income:
U.S. Commercial Staffing $ -               $ -               $ -               
PTSA -               38                20                
International 1,679 839 453
Corporate 1,960 695 364
   Consolidated Total $ 3,639 $ 1,572 $ 837

Interest Expense:
U.S. Commercial Staffing $ -               $ -               $ -               
PTSA -               -               -               
International 1,118 662 404
Corporate 1,198 1,097 1,294
   Consolidated Total $ 2,316 $ 1,759 $ 1,698
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16. Segment Disclosures (continued) 

A summary of long-lived assets information by geographic area as of the years ended 2006 and 2005 follows: 
    

     
Long-lived assets include property and equipment and intangible assets.  No single foreign country’s long-lived 
assets were material to the consolidated long-lived assets of the Company. 

Foreign revenue is based on the country in which the legal subsidiary is domiciled.  No single foreign country’s 
revenue was material to the consolidated revenues of the Company. 

17. Subsequent Event 

On January 24, 2007, the Chief Executive Officer of Kelly Services, Inc. authorized a restructuring plan for our United 
Kingdom operations (“Kelly UK”).  The plan is the result of management’s strategic review of the operations of Kelly 
UK which identified under-performing branch locations and the opportunity for additional operational cost savings.
The plan will result in the closure of branch locations and the consolidation of the Kelly UK headquarters operations 
into a single location.  We expect that the plan will be completed no later than the second quarter of 2007. 

We currently estimate that we will incur total pre-tax charges associated with these actions of $6,000 to $7,000, 
including $4,700 to $5,700 in facility exit costs, approximately $800 of accelerated depreciation of leasehold and 
personal property in locations to be closed and $500 in severance and other expenses.  We expect that such charges 
will be recorded primarily in the first quarter of 2007 in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
The total estimated expense of $6,000 to $7,000 includes anticipated future cash expenditures of $5,000 to $6,000. 

18. New Accounting Pronouncements 

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for 
Uncertainty in Income Taxes – an interpretation of FASB Statement 109,” (“FIN 48”).  FIN 48 requires that a position 
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return be recognized in the financial statements when it is more likely than not 
(i.e. a likelihood of more than fifty percent) that the position would be sustained upon examination by tax authorities 
that have the full knowledge of all relevant information.  A recognized tax position is then measured at the largest 
amount of benefit that is greater than fifty percent likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement.  FIN 48 also 
provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosures 
and transition.  FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006.  The Company will adopt FIN 
48 in the first quarter of 2007.  This standard is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s 
consolidated financial statements. 

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS”) No. 157, “Fair Value 
Measurements” (“FAS 157”).  FAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.
This statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007 and interim periods within those years.
The Company will be required to adopt SFAS No. 157 in the first quarter of fiscal year 2008.  Management is 
currently evaluating the impact of the provisions of FAS 157. 

2006 2005
Long-Lived Assets:
Domestic $ 181,246 $ 176,637
International 97,683 84,677

   Total $ 278,929 $ 261,314
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SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (unaudited)

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter                                                                                                    

Revenue from services 1,350,325$ 1,407,855$ 1,411,582$ 1,435,990$      
Gross profit 217,413 228,164 235,369 244,268
Selling, general and administrative
  expenses 204,659 207,672 212,236 221,631
Earnings from continuing operations 8,146 12,169 16,528 20,532
Earnings from discontinued operations,
  net of tax 412 504 1,290 3,910
Net earnings 8,558 12,673 17,818 24,442
Basic earnings per share (1)
  Earnings from continuing operations 0.23 0.34 0.46 0.57
  Earnings from discontinued operations 0.01 0.01 0.03 0.11
  Net earnings 0.24 0.35 0.49 0.68
Diluted earnings per share (1)
  Earnings from continuing operations 0.23 0.34 0.46 0.56
  Earnings from discontinued operations 0.01 0.01 0.03 0.11
  Net earnings 0.24 0.35 0.49 0.67
Dividends per share 0.10 0.10 0.125 0.125

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

                                                                                                    

Revenue from services 1,238,416$ 1,302,593$ 1,335,736$ 1,374,967$      
Gross profit 202,058 212,147 216,006 218,883
Selling, general and administrative
  expenses 196,516 199,343 199,733 202,221
Earnings from continuing operations 3,599 8,841 12,029 11,812
Earnings from discontinued operations,
  net of tax 339 492 646 1,505
Net earnings 3,938 9,333 12,675 13,317
Basic earnings per share (1)
  Earnings from continuing operations 0.10 0.25 0.33 0.33
  Earnings from discontinued operations 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.04
  Net earnings 0.11 0.26 0.35 0.37
Diluted earnings per share (1)
  Earnings from continuing operations 0.10 0.25 0.33 0.33
  Earnings from discontinued operations 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.04
  Net earnings 0.11 0.26 0.35 0.37
Dividends per share 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10

(1) Earnings per share amounts for each quarter are required to be computed independently and may not equal the amounts
computed for the total year.

Certain amounts for prior periods were reclassified to conform with current period presentation.  Reclassifications include
the presentation of discontinued operations.

Fiscal Year 2006

Fiscal Year 2005

Year

5,605,752$      
925,214

846,198
57,375

6,116
63,491

1.59
0.17
1.76

1.58
0.17
1.75
0.45

Year

5,251,712$      
849,094

797,813
36,281

2,982
39,263

1.02
0.08
1.10

1.01
0.08
1.09
0.40
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Balance at 
beginning

of year

Charged to 
costs and 
expenses

Charged to 
other

accounts *

Currency
exchange

effects

Deductions
from

reserves

Balance
at end
of year

Description

Fifty-two weeks ended December 31, 2006:

Reserve deducted in the balance sheet 
from the assets to which it applies -

Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 16,648 5,178 200 458 (5,666) $ 16,818

Deferred tax assets valuation allowance $ 26,625 5,739 -               1,165 (5,416)      $ 28,113

Fifty-two weeks ended January 1, 2006:

Reserve deducted in the balance sheet 
from the assets to which it applies -

Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 16,228 6,159 -               (499) (5,240) $ 16,648

Deferred tax assets valuation allowance $ 25,975 4,802 -               (2,037) (2,115)      $ 26,625

Fifty-three weeks ended January 2, 2005:

Reserve deducted in the balance sheet 
from the assets to which it applies -

Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 14,983 6,931 -               225 (5,911) $ 16,228

Deferred tax assets valuation allowance $ 24,878 4,217 -               106 (3,226)      $ 25,975

Additions
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Exhibit No.                Description                  Page

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation (Reference is made to Exhibit 3.1 to  
the Form 10-K for the year ended December 28, 2003, filed with the
Commission on February 18, 2004, which is incorporated herein by reference).                  

3.2 By-laws, as amended February 27, 2006 (Reference is made to Exhibit 3.2  
                   to the Form 8-K filed with the Commission on February 28, 2006, which is
                    incorporated herein by reference).         
                 

     4                Rights of security holders are defined in Articles Fourth, Fifth, Seventh, Eighth, 
         Ninth, Tenth, Eleventh, Twelfth, Thirteenth, Fourteenth and Fifteenth of the

Restated Certificate of Incorporation (Reference is made to Exhibit 4 to 
the Form 10-K  for the year ended December 28, 2003, filed with the 
Commission on February 18, 2004, which is incorporated herein by reference).

10.1 Short-Term Incentive Plan, as amended and restated on March 23, 1998 and  
further amended on February 6, 2003 (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 29, 2003, filed with the Commission
on August 6, 2003, which is incorporated herein by reference). 

10.2 Kelly Services, Inc. Equity Incentive Plan (Reference is made to Exhibit 99 to  
                   the Form S-8 filed with the Commission on May 20, 2005, which is incorporated 
                   herein by reference). 

10.3 Kelly Services, Inc. Executive Severance Plan (Reference is made to  
 Exhibit 10.1 to the Form 8-K filed with the Commission on April 7, 2006, 

 which is incorporated herein by reference). 

     10.4            Kelly Services, Inc. 1999 Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan (Reference 
 is made to Appendix B to the Definitive Proxy Statement furnished in connection with 
 the solicitation of proxies on behalf of the Board of Directors for use at the 
 Annual Meeting of Stockholders of the Company held on May 10, 2006 filed 
 with the Commission on April 10, 2006, which is incorporated herein by reference). 

10.5            Kelly Services, Inc. Non-Employee Director Stock Award Plan (Reference 
 is made to Exhibit 99.2 to the Form S-8 filed with the Commission on April 26, 2004, 
 which is incorporated herein by reference). 

10.6           Loan Agreement dated as of November 30, 2005 (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.1
to the Form 8-K dated November 30, 2005, filed with the Commission on December 5,
2005, which is incorporated herein by reference). 

10.7 Kelly Services, Inc. Performance Incentive Plan, as amended and restated on  
March 29, 1996 and April 14, 2000 (Reference is made to Exhibit 10 to the Form 10-Q 
for the quarterly period ended April 1, 2001, filed with the Commission on May 14, 2001, 

           which is incorporated herein by reference). 

10.8 Form of Amendment to Performance Incentive Plan (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.1  
          to the Form 8-K filed with the Commission on November 9, 2006, which is incorporated
           herein by reference). 

10.9 Form of Amendments to Equity Incentive Plan (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.2  
          to the Form 8-K filed with the Commission on November 9, 2006, which is incorporated
           herein by reference). 
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10.10 Form of Amendments to 1999 Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan  
           (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.4 to the Form 8-K filed with the Commission on  
          November 9, 2006, which is incorporated herein by reference). 

10.11 Form of Amendment to 1999 Non-Employee Director Stock Award Plan  
           (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.3 to the Form 8-K filed with the Commission on  
          November 9, 2006, which is incorporated herein by reference). 

14             Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, adopted February 9, 2004, as amended                      
on February 7, 2005 (Reference is made to Exhibit 14 to the Form 10-K/A, filed 

 with the Commission on May 13, 2005, which is incorporated herein by reference).    
      

     21             Subsidiaries of Registrant.                   63 

     23              Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.                         66 

     24         Power of Attorney.                            67 

     31.1         Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a).     68 
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                   32.1          Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted
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  Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.         71
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Subsidiary
-----------------------------------------------------

     State/Jurisdiction 
      of Incorporation 
   -------------------------- 

Business Name 
-----------------------------------------

   
Kelly Services (Canada), Ltd. Canada Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Properties, Inc Michigan Kelly Properties 
   
Kelly Receivables Services, LLC Delaware Kelly Receivables Services 
   
Kelly Services (Ireland), Inc. Delaware Kelly Services 
   (a subsidiary of Kelly Properties, Inc.)   
   
Kelly Services (UK),Ltd. United Kingdom Kelly Services, Ltd. 
   (a subsidiary of Kelly Properties, Inc.)   
   
Kelly Payroll Services Limited United Kingdom Kelly Services, Ltd. 
   (a subsidiary of Kelly Services (UK), Ltd.)   
   
Kelly Home Care Services, Inc. Delaware Kelly Home Care Services 
   
Kelly Services (Australia), Ltd. Delaware Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services (New Zealand), Ltd. Delaware Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services of Denmark, Inc. Delaware Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services (Nederland), B.V. The Netherlands Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Administratiekantoor B.V. The Netherlands Kelly Services 
   (a subsidiary of Kelly Services (Nederland) B.V.)   
   
Kelly Managed Services (Nederland) B.V. The Netherlands Kelly Services 
   (a subsidiary of Kelly Services (Nederland) B.V.)   
   
Kelly Services Norge A.S. Norway Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services Management A.S. Norway Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services Mexico, S.A. de C. V. Mexico Kelly Services 
   
Outsourcing de Servicios y Manufactura, S.A. de C. V. Mexico Kelly Services 
   (a subsidiary of Kelly Services Mexico, S.A. de C. V.)   
   
QSM, S.A. de C.V. Mexico Kelly Services 
   (a subsidiary of Kelly Services Mexico, S.A. de C.V.)   
   
Kelly Services (Suisse) S.A. Switzerland Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services France, S.A.S. France Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services Interim, S.A.S. France Kelly Services 
   (a subsidiary of Kelly Services France, S.A.S.)   
   
Competences RH France Competences RH 
   (a subsidiary of Kelly Services France S.A.S.)   
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Subsidiary
-----------------------------------------------------

    State/Jurisdiction 
     of Incorporation 
   ------------------------ 

Business Name 
-----------------------------------------

   
Kelly Services Luxembourg S.A.R.L. Luxembourg  Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services (Societa Di Fornitura Di Lavoro       Italy Kelly Services 
   Temporaneo) SpA   
   (a subsidiary of Kelly Services, Inc. and Kelly    
   Properties, Inc)   
   
Kelly Management Services, Srl. Italy Kelly Management Services 
   (a subsidiary of Kelly Services, Inc. and Kelly    
   Properties, Inc.)   
   
Kelly Services Seleccion y Formacion, S.L. Spain Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services Empleo Empresa de Trabajo Temporal, S.L. Spain Kelly Services 
    (a subsidiary of Kelly Services Seleccion y Formacion, S.L.)   
   
Kelly Services CIS, Inc Delaware Kelly Services 
   
ooo Kelly Services CIS Russia Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services Deutschland GmbH Germany Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services Consulting GmbH Germany Kelly Services 
   (a subsidiary of Kelly Services Deutschland GmbH)   
   
Kelly Services Zeitarbeit GmbH & Co. OHG Germany Kelly Services 
   (subsidiary of Kelly Services Consulting GmbH and Kelly   
   Services Deutschland GmbH)   
   
Kelly Services Interim (Belgium) S.A., N.V. Belgium Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services Select (Belgium) S.A., N.V. Belgium Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services AB Sweden Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services Sverige AB Sweden Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Singapore Kelly Services 
   
BTI Consultants Pte. Ltd. Singapore BTI Consultants 
   (a subsidiary of Kelly Services (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.)   
   
Kelly Services (Malaysia) SDN. BHD. Malaysia Kelly Services 
   
Agensi Perkerjaan BTI Consultants SDN. BHD. Malaysia BTI Consultants 
   
BTI Consultants (India) Private Limited India BTI Consultants 
   
Kelly Services (India) Private Limited India Kelly Services 
   (a subsidiary of BTI Consultants (India) Pvt. Ltd.)   
   
BTI Consultants Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong BTI Consultants 
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Subsidiary
-----------------------------------------------------

    State/Jurisdiction 
     of Incorporation 
   ------------------------ 

Business Name 
-----------------------------------------

   
Kelly Services Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong Kelly Services 
   
BTI Executive Placement (Thailand) Co. Ltd. Thailand BTI Consultants 
   
Kelly Services Staffing (Thailand) Co. Ltd. Thailand Kelly Services 
   
PT Kelly Services Indonesia Indonesia BTI Consultants 
   
Kelly Services Hungary Staffing, LLC Hungary Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services Japan, Inc. Japan Kelly Services 
   
Kelly Services Insan Kaynaklari ve Danismanlik Ltd., Sti.  Turkey Kelly Services 
   (Kelly Services Human Resources and Consulting Ltd. – a   
   subsidiary of Kelly Services, Inc. and Kelly Properties, Inc.)   
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      Exhibit 23 
   

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statement on Forms S-8 (Nos. 33-
48782, 33-51239, 333-114837 and 333-125091) and Forms S-3 (Nos. 333-79329 and 333-140196) of Kelly 
Services, Inc. of our report dated February 14, 2007 relating to the financial statements, financial statement 
schedule, management’s assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting and the 
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, which appears in this Form 10-K. 

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
--------------------------------------------
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Detroit, Michigan 
February 14, 2007 
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Exhibit 24 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

 Each of the undersigned directors of Kelly Services, Inc. does hereby appoint William K. Gerber 
and Daniel T. Lis, signing singly, his or her true and lawful attorneys, to execute for and on behalf of the 
undersigned Form 10-K Annual Report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934 for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2006, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission in Washington, D.C. under the provisions of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 
and any and all amendments to said Form 10-K whether said amendments add to, delete from, or otherwise 
alter the Form 10-K, or add to or withdraw any exhibit or exhibits, schedule or schedules to be filed 
therewith, and any and all instruments necessary or incidental in connection therewith, hereby granting unto 
said attorneys and each of them full power and authority to do and perform in the name and on behalf of 
each of the undersigned, and in any and all capacities, every act and thing whatsoever required or 
necessary to be done in the exercise of any of the rights and powers herein granted, as fully and to all 
intents and purposes as each of the undersigned might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and approving 
the acts of said attorneys and each of them. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned have caused this Power of Attorney to be executed as of 
this 14th day of February, 2007. 

/s/ Terence E. Adderley
--------------------------------

     Terence E. Adderley 

/s/ Carl T. Camden
--------------------------------

     Carl T. Camden 

/s/ Jane E. Dutton 
--------------------------------

     Jane E. Dutton 

/s/ Maureen A. Fay, O.P. 
--------------------------------

          Maureen A. Fay, O.P. 

/s/ Verne G. Istock 
--------------------------------

     Verne G. Istock  

          /s/ Donald R. Parfet 
--------------------------------

     Donald R. Parfet 

/s/ B. Joseph White
--------------------------------

     B. Joseph White  
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Exhibit 31.1 

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Carl T. Camden, certify that: 

1.   I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Kelly Services, Inc.; 

2.   Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or 
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances 
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this 
report;

3.  Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this 
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash 
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4.  The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining 
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) 
and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have: 

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and 
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the 
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those 
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over 
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and 
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and 
procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting 
that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter 
in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially 
affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation 
of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of 
registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal 
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability 
to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and 

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a 
significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

Date:  February 14, 2007 

 /s/ Carl T. Camden 
 Carl T. Camden 

 Chief Executive Officer 
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Exhibit 31.2 

CERTIFICATIONS

I, William K. Gerber, certify that: 

1.   I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Kelly Services, Inc.; 

2.   Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or 
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances 
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this 
report;

3.  Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this 
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash 
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4.  The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining 
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) 
and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have: 

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and 
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the 
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those 
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over 
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and 
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and 
procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting 
that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter 
in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially 
affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation 
of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of 
registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal 
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability 
to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and 

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a 
significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

Date: February 14, 2007 

/s/ William K. Gerber 
 William K. Gerber      

 Executive Vice President and 
  Chief Financial Officer 
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Exhibit 32.1 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connection with the Annual Report of Kelly Services, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the 
period ended December 31, 2006 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the 
date hereof (the “Report”), I, Carl T. Camden, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, 
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley 
Act of 2002, that: 

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934; and 

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the 
financial condition and results of operations of the Company. 

Date:  February 14, 2007 

       /s/ Carl T. Camden 
       Carl T. Camden 

       Chief Executive Officer 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Kelly 
Services, Inc. and will be retained by Kelly Services, Inc. and furnished to the Securities and 
Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. 
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Exhibit 32.2 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

In connection with the Annual Report of Kelly Services, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the 
period ended December 31, 2006 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the 
date hereof (the “Report”), I, William K. Gerber, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, 
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley 
Act of 2002, that: 

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934; and 

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the 
financial condition and results of operations of the Company. 

Date:  February 14, 2007 

       /s/ William K. Gerber 
       William K. Gerber 

       Executive Vice President and 
       Chief Financial Officer 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Kelly 
Services, Inc. and will be retained by Kelly Services, Inc. and furnished to the Securities and 
Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. 
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